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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 146th Annual General Meeting of the members of THE NEW GREAT EASTERN
SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 9 AM (IST)
through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2021, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and Auditors
Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria (DIN 00775298) who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers herself for reappointment.

By order of the Board of Directors
Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730

NOTES

1.  The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out material
facts on special business is not attached because there are no special business.

2. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide its circular dated 5th
May, 2020 read with circulars dated 8th April, 2020, 13th April, 2020 and 13th January, 2021 (collectively
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/
OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. Participation
of Members through VC/OAVM will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company.

3.  Pursuantto MCA, since the AGM is conducted through VC/OAVM, where physical presence of members has been
dispensed with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of appointment of proxies
under Section 105 of the Act is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and 113 of
the Act, representatives of the Bodies Corporate/ Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through
remote e-voting and for participation and voting in the AGM through VC/OAVM. Since the AGM will be held through
VC in accordance with the Circulars, proxy form route map and attendance slip are not attached to this Notice

4.  Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act.

5.  Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM
and will be available for Members on first served basis.

6. A copy of the financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 together with
the Auditors’ and Directors’ Report thereon are enclosed.

7.  The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd September,
2021 to 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive).

8. Members holding shares in physical form, if any, and desirous of making a nomination or cancellation/ variation
in nomination already made in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to submit the prescribed Form No.SH.13 to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent of the Company for nomination and Form No. SH.14 for cancellation/ variation as the case may
be. Shareholders holding shares in demat form are also advised to avail nomination facility by submitting the
prescribed form to their respective Depository Participants (DPs).

As a part of ‘Green Initiative, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register
the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with the RTA in case the
shares are held by them in physical form, if any.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the FY 2020-21 are
being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report for the FY 2020-21 are also available on
the Company’s website www.newgreat.in and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

As required under Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India, the relevant information in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General
Meeting is provided herein below and forms a part of this Notice.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, if any, please send all correspondence including requests
for change of address etc. to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID nge@newgreat.in for redressal of shareholders’ complaints
/ grievances. If you have any query please write to us at nge@newgreat.in.

Electronic copy of all the documents as required under the Act and referred to in the accompanying Notice of
the AGM and the Explanatory Statement shall be available for inspection.

Institutional Investors who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to attend and vote in the AGM
through VC/OAVM Facility.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation
at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to all the members on first come first served basis. This
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and MCA Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorised e-voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

In continuation of the Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due examination,
it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due
in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER

i)

The voting period begins at 9:00 a.m. (1ST) on Monday, 27th September, 2021 and ends at 5:00 p.m. (1ST)
on Wednesday, 29th September, 2021. During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form, if any, or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2021
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. A person
who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote
again.




THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Any person who acquires equity shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch
of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date, may cast her/his vote by sending a request for remote
e-voting.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also participate in the
AGM through VC/ OAVM Facility but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

Pursuant to various circulars entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to entities in India.
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided
to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts/websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but
also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of various circulars on e-Voting facility provided by Companies, Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
Shareholders user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without
holding any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https:/
securities in /web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/ home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login
Demat mode icon and select New System Myeasi.

with CDSL

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/
NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https:/
/web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able
to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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(v)

(vi)
(vii)

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services
is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under
‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https:/

leservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful
login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication,
wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

CDSL

NSDL

Individual hareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk

by sending a request at helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
022-23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
by sending a request at evoting@nsdl. co.in or call at toll free no.:
1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding
in Demat form & physical shareholders.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.
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(vii)

(ix)
(x)

(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

C. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form, if any, should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

OR

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at https://www.cdslindia.com
from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully log-in to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services,
click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the Sequence member sent by Company/RTA or contract Company RTA
Letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the demat account/folio number in the PAN
field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the
said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
Bank for the said demat account or folio.

Details Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded

with the depository or company please enter member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (iii).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly to the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible
to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form if any, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xvii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xviii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.
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(xix) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xx) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xxi) If demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password and enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xxii) Members can also vote cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be
downloaded from respective store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while Remote
Voting on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITHTHE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALSFORE-VOTING
FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE

1. For physical shareholders - Please visit link http://www.purvashare.com/email-and-phone-updation and follow
the registration process as guided thereafter. Post successful registration of the email address, the Member would
get soft copy of the Annual Report along with Notice of the AGM and the procedure for remote e-voting along
with the User ID and the password to enable e-voting for this AGM. In case of any queries, the Member may
write to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company at support@purvashare.com

2.  For demat shareholders - Members shall register their email addresses in respect of electronic holdings with their
concerned Depository Participants by following due procedure as advised by them.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER

1.  The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2.  Thelink for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

3. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM facility through the CDSL e-Voting
system. Members may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by
using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/ members login where
the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the meeting through laptops / ipads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

6. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecting via mobile
hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client
ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at nge@newgreat.in by 20th September, 2021. Those Members who have
registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM.
The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the
AGM. The members are also requested to send their queries, if any, by 20th September, 2021.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER

1.  The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote
e-voting.

2. Only those Members, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on
the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through
e-voting system available during the AGM.
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If any Votes are cast by the members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same Members
has not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such Members shall be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the Members attending the
meeting.

Members who have voted through remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

Note for Non - Individual Members and Custodians

1.

Non — Individual members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on
to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non Individual members are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory who are authorised to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; nge@newgreat.in, if they have voted from individual
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you
may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.
com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder
(022-23058738) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,
Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill
Compounds, N MJoshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or call on 022 -23058542/43.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date
of the meeting i.e. 30th September, 2021.

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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As per the requirement of Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard 2 as issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, a statement containing the requisite details of the concerned Directors

are given below

Name of Director

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Date of Birth

27th May, 1962

Date of Appointment

25th March, 2015

Qualification

Master of Arts from Bombay University

Nature of expertise in specific
functional areas

Has experience and expertise in general administration and procurement/
marketing of home décor items.

Remuneration last drawn

Salary Rs. 10,00,000/- per month plus perquisites including retirement
benefits and House Rent Allowance of Rs. 4,00,000/- per month

Directorship in other Indian
Companies

1. Bombay Wire Ropes Limited
2. New India Exports Private Limited

Number of meetings of the Board
attended during the Financial
Year 2020-21

Five and Five

Relationship inter-se with other
directors/ key managerial personnel

Dr.Anurag Kanoria, a Whole Time Director of the Company, is the
brother-in-law of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Chairman/ Member of any committee
of the board of directors

Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee - Member

Shareholding, if any in the Company

73,151 equity shares of the paid-up and subscribed capital of the
Company

By order of the Board of Directors

For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Place : Mumbai
Date : September 3, 2021

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia
Whole Time Director and CFO
and General Manager (Works)

DIN : 01509730

Dr. Anurag Kanoria
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00200630
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors of the Company are pleased to present the One Hundred Forty Sixth Annual Report of the Company
along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

SI. | Particulars F.Y 2020-21 F.Y 2019-20 | F.Y 2020-21 F.Y 2019-20
Standalone Standalone | Consolidated | Consolidated
1. | Revenue from Operations 1,933.00 2,611.66 1,960.36 2,624.73
2. | Other Income 85.36 144.50 87.56 146.10
3. | Profit before Depreciation and Tax 463.42 280.01 490.77 294 .22
4. | Provision for Depreciation 129.80 119.42 129.80 119.42
5. | Profit / (Loss) before Tax 333.62 160.59 360.97 174.80
6. | Current Tax/ MAT - - - -
7. | Earlier Period Taxation - (0.14) 0.14 (0.14)
8. | Deferred Tax (790.83) 1829.79 (790.83) 1,829.79
9. | Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,124.45 (1,669.06) 1,151.66 (1,654.85)
10. | Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
for the Year 11,832.36 (6,891.48) 11,832.36 (6,891.48)
11. | Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
for the Year 12,956.81 (8,560.54) 12,984.02 (8,546.33)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year under review, the consolidated profit before depreciation and tax was Rs. 490.77 lakhs against
a consolidated profit of Rs. 294.22 lakhs in the previous year.

The organised textile sector has continued to remain under pressure during the period under review. The Textile
manufacturing operations at the Byculla unit continue to remain unviable. The Company has, however, registered
improved revenues from operations at its textile unit at Silvassa. The quality of the product has been established
and is well received in the market. The home decor division has also been under pressure during the year due
to a challenging business environment on account of Covid and a consequent slowdown in demand from end users.

In compliance with the new Indian Accounting Standards, a fair value of investments has been done as on the
date of the Balance Sheet as a result of which there is an unrealized profit of 95.14 lakhs on investments made
by the Company in debt mutual funds and an unrealized profit of 12,305.05 lakhs on investments made by the
Company in the equity share market. Last year Franklin Templeton had wound up its Ultra Short Bond Fund Scheme
in which the Company had invested Rs. 344.12 lakhs of which the Company was able to recover 191.00 lakhs
during the course of the period under consideration. As per expert advice received by the management, it is expected
that the Company should be able to recover the balance amount invested in the aforesaid scheme in due course.

INDIAN ACCOUNTINGS STANDARD

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), notified that the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) are applicable to
certain classes of companies from 1st April, 2019 with a transition date of 1st April, 2018. Thus Ind As was applicable
to this Company from 1st April, 2019.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules made thereunder relating
to Corporate Social Responsibility, do not apply to the Company.

DETAILS OF BOARD / COMMITTEE AND ITS MEETING

Five (5) Board Meetings were convened and held during the year. The meetings where held on 30th June, 2020,
3rd September, 2020, 12th November, 2020, 22nd January, 2021 and 26th March, 2021. There has not been any
instance during the year where a recommendation of the Audit Committee was not accepted by the Board. The
interval between two meetings has been well within the maximum period mentioned under section 173 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The aforesaid details are given in “Annexure A” annexed herewith.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors do not recommend declaration of any dividend for the year.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The profit earned during the year has been transferred to Retained Earnings.
SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up equity share capital as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs. 18.09 crores. During the year under review, the
Company has not issued any shares including shares with differential voting rights or employee stock options or
sweat equity shares nor does it have any scheme to fund its employees to purchase the shares of the Company.
As on 31st March, 2021, none of the Directors of the Company hold instruments which are convertible into equity
shares of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary of the Company.

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013, consolidated financial statements of the Company
and of its subsidiary have been prepared which form a part of this Annual Report.

During the year under review, no company has ceased to be a subsidiary or an associate company of the Company.

A statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary and other necessary details
in the prescribed format AOC-1 is at “Annexure B” and forms a part of the consolidated financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 form a part of the Notes to the Financial Statements.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit during the financial year 2020-21 from the public within the meaning
of Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 as amended, and there are no outstanding deposits in terms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014.

INSURANCE
The properties of the Company have been adequately insured.
CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions are in accordance with the approvals being granted by the Audit Committee, Board
of Directors and the Members at the Annual General Meeting (as applicable).

The particulars of every contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, “Annexure C” in Form No. AOC-2.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes are commitments entered into between the end of the financial year and the date
of the Report affecting the financial position of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing and continuous process within the Company and an
assessment of the same is periodically carried out by the Board.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system which are constantly assessed and
strengthened with new/revised standard operating procedures. The internal control system of the Company is
commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its operations. The main thrust of the internal audit is to
testandreview controls, appraisal of risks and business processes, besides benchmarking controls with best practices
in the industry.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal
control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen the same. The Company has a robust Management
Information System which is an integral part of the control mechanism.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and the Business Heads are periodically apprised
of the audit findings and corrective actions taken. Audit plays a key role in providing assurance to the Board of
Directors. Significant audit observations and corrective actions taken by the management are presented to the Audit
Committee of the Board.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company treats its human resources as an important asset and believes in its contribution to the all-round
growth of the Company. The Company takes adequate steps to upgrade and enhance the quality of this asset
and strives to maintain it in an agile and responsive form. The Company is an equal opportunity employer and
practices fair employment policies. The Company is confident that its human capital will effectively contribute to
the long term value enhancement of the organization.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS

There is no significant or material order passed by Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status
of the Company or its future operations.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Industrial relations with staff and workmen during the year under review remained cordial.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONAL

Appointment of Directors

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria (DIN 00775298) Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, and offers herself for
reappointment. A brief resume of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria, who is proposed to be reappointed, is provided in the Notice
of the 146th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Policy on Appointment and Remuneration of Directors
Criteria for Appointment of Independent Directors

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee appoints independent directors
who are of high integrity and with the relevant expertise and experience so as to have a diverse Board.

Criteria for Appointment of Whole Time Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee identifies persons of integrity who possess relevant expertise and
experience as well as leadership qualities for such positions and takes into consideration recommendations, if any,
received from any member of the Board in this regard.
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Declaration from Independent Directors

Each independent director has given a declaration that he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid down
under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid
down the criteria for evaluation of the performance of individual directors and the Board as a whole. Based on
the said criteria, the exercise of evaluation is carried out through a structured process covering various aspects
of the functioning of the Board such as the composition of the Board and Committees, experience & expertise,
performance of specific duties & obligations, governance & compliance issues, attendance, contribution at meetings
etc. The performance evaluation of non-independent directors was carried out by an independent director at a
separately convened meeting in which the performance of the Board as a whole was also evaluated. The performance
of the independent directors has been carried out by the entire Board (excluding the director being evaluated).

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As stipulated under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm as under

i) that the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2021,

i)  that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year under review and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

iii) that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year on a going concern basis.
v) that the directors have laid down internal financial controls which are adequate and are operating effectively.

vi) that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is given in “Annexure D” of this Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is enclosed as “Annexure E”
to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
are given in “Annexure F” to this Report.

AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors and their Audit Report

M/s. Bansi S. Mehta, Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration No. 100991W, were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company from the conclusion of 143rd Annual General Meeting (FY 2017-18) till the conclusion of 147th
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Annual General Meeting (FY 2021-22) of the Company, subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting
of the Company at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company
and the Auditors. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 7 May 2018 notified various sections
of The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, thereby modifying Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the requirement for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by the shareholders at every Annual General
Meeting has been omitted, hence no such resolution is proposed at this Annual General Meeting.

Further, the reports given by the Auditors, M/s. Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants, on the standalone
and consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 form part of this Annual
Report and there is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Reports.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud in terms of the second proviso to Section 143(12) of
the Act.

Cost Auditors

Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company for the financial year 2021-22 as per the provisions of section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules 2014 framed thereunder as well as the Cost Audit Orders issued from time to time.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

The Board hereby confirms that during the year under review, the Company has complied with the Secretarial
Standards as prescribed by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuantto the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable since the paid up share
capital of the Company is below Rs. 50 crores and its turnover is below 250 crores and its outstanding loans/borrowings
from banks / public financial institutions is below 100 crores.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year 2020-2021, no complaints were
received by the Company in relation to any incident of sexual harassment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from all its
employees and members during the year under review.

By order of the Board of Directors
Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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Annexure “A”

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprised of Five (5) Directors as on 31st March, 2021 including 2 Independent Directors,
which is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013.

The day to day management is conducted by Shri. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia, Shri Anurag Kanoria and Vineeta
Kanoria Directors of the Company, subject to superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors.

None of the Directors on the Board of the Company is holding office of Director in more than twenty Companies
and Independent Director in more than seven listed companies.

The composition of the Board, and other relevant details relating to the Directors, is given below

Name of the Director DIN Category | No. of other | No. of No. of
Directorships* | Shares | Board
held Meeting
attended
Vineeta Arvindkumar Kanoria 00775298 Director 2 73151 5
Anurag Kantikumar Kanoria 00200630 | Director 3 23763 5
Vinod Jiwanram Lohia 01509730 | Director 1 5 5
Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala 01527573 | Director 3 5 5
Bimal Kumar Kanodia 00819671 Director NIL NIL 5

* Excludes Directorship in Foreign Companies and Government Bodies.
Skill/Expertise/Competencies of the Board of Directors

The requisite skills, expertise and Competence required for running the business of the Company and as
identified by Board of Director are available with Board of Directors.

Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted Committees of Directors as to effectively focus in activities falling within their terms
of reference. The minutes of the meeting of all the Committees of the Board are placed before the Board
for discussion/noting. The Board Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as appropriate.

The Board has currently established the following Committees:
A. Audit Committee

I. Composition

Pursuantto Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Committee comprising of three (3) Directors,
who have considerable expertise in accounting and financial management. The necessary quorum was
present for all the meetings.

During the year the Committee met five times on 30th June, 2020, 3rd September, 2020, 12th November,
2020, 22nd January, 2021, 26th March, 2021. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.
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The attendance of each member of the Committee is given below

Name of the Member Designation Nature of No. of
Directorship Meetings
Attended
Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Member Director 5
Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala Chairperson | Independent Director 5
Bimal Kumar Kanodia Member Independent Director 5

Brief Description of Term of Reference

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are broadly as under

>

>

Oversight of financial reporting process of the Company and the disclosure of its financial information
so as to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required, the replacement or removal
of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

Review and monitor the auditors independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval, with particular reference to, but not restricted to:

Ll Matters required to be included in the ‘Director’s Responsibility Statement’ under sub Section 5
of Section 134, which is further required to be included in our Board’s report in terms of clause
(c) of sub Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 20183;

. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

= Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

. Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;

Ll Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company,
wherever it is necessary;

Toreview, along with the management, the periodical financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval;

To review, along with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Toreview, along with the management, performance of statutory auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems;

To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage
and frequency of internal audit; discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-
up thereon;

16



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

IL.

To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the ‘vigil’ mechanism, in case the same is existing;

Approval of appointment of CFO, or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that
function after assessing the qualifications, experience and background of the candidate, etc.;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and
to carry outany other function statutorily required to be carried out by the Audit Committee as per applicable
laws;

Mandatorily review the following information
" Management discussion and analysis of financial information and results of operations;

. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted
by the management;

. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
" Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject
to review by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee invites executives as it may consider appropriate as well as representatives of
the statutory auditors.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Composition

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted as per the provisions of Section 178(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 to review and to recommend the remuneration payable to the Executive
Directors and Senior Management of the Company based on their performance and defined assessment
criteria.

The Committee comprises of three (3) members as mentioned herein below.

The Committee members are as follows

Name of the Member Designation Nature of No. of
Directorship Meetings
Attended
Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Member Director 5
Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala Chairperson | Independent Director 5
Bimal Kumar Kanodia Member Independent Director 5

Brief Description of Term of Reference
The following is the terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the level and composition of remuneration
of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
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I11.

II.

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

3. To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks;

Devising a policy on Board diversity; and

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is in place, which determines criteria inter-alia qualification,
positive attributes and independence of Directors for their appointment on the Board of the Company
and payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

The Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the
candidature for appointment as Director.

(i)  Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields;
(i)  Personal, Professional or business standing;
(iiiy Diversity of the Board.

In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the
performance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
Composition

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted a Stakeholders
Relationship Committee comprising of Three (3) Directors as mentioned below to redress complaints
of the shareholders.

The attendance of each member of the Committee is given below

Name of the Member Designation Nature of No. of
Directorship Meetings
Attended
Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Member Director 5
Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala Chairperson | Independent Director 5
Bimal Kumar Kanodia Member Independent Director 5

Term of Reference
The following is term of reference of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

i. Efficient transfer of shares; including review of cases for the refusal of transfer / transmission of
shares and debentures

ii. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints efficient transfer of shares; including review cases
for refusal of transfer / transmission of any other securities;

iii. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval/refusal of transfer or transmission of shares or any
other securities,

iv. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal,
v.  Allotment of shares;

vi. Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and
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vii. Tootherwise ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances
and

viii. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company.
III. Number of Shareholders’ Complaints

No complaint was received during the year under review.

By order of the Board of Directors
Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary/associate
companies/ joint ventures [Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129
read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(in Rupees Lakhs)

Name of Subsidiary Kanoria Udyog Limited
Date since when subsidiary was acquired 01.04.1981
Share Capital 5,000 equity shares of par value Rs. 100/- each fully paid-up.
Other Equity (218.03)
Total Assets 13,190.76
Total Liabilities 13,403.79
Investments Nil
Turnover Nil
Income 809.92
Expense 782.58
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 27.34
Income Tax for earlier years 0.14
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 27.20
Proposed Dividend Nil
% of Shareholding 100%
Notes

1. Reporting period and reporting currency of the above subsidiary is the same as that of the Company.

2. Part B of the Annexure is not applicable as there are no associate companies/joint ventures of the Company
as on 31st March, 2021.

By order of the Board of Directors
Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM NO. AOC 2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under
third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis - Not Applicable
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sl. | Particulars Details

No.

a) | Name(s) of the related party & Temple Garment Mfg. Shri Arvind Kanoria
nature of relationship Company Pvt. Ltd.

b) | Nature of contracts/ Purchases of Advisory Services
arrangemnets/transaction Home Décor ltems

c) | Duration of the contracts/ from the financial year Shall continue with effect from
arrangements/transaction 2019-20 and onward 1-4-2015 until either party

gives the other party a written
notice of not less than 30
days towards termination of
the assignment.

d) | Value of transaction in Rs. 1,87,100 Rs. 2,40,00,000
FY 2020-21

e) | Date of approval by the 27th March, 2019 30th September, 2019
Board/Members

f) | Amount paid as advances, — —
if any

By order of the Board of Directors
Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “D” TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]
A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a) Energy conservation measures taken by the Company
(iy  Electrical Energy

Reducing the maximum demand by evenly distributing the load throughout the day and increasing
efficiency of the plant and equipments.

(i)  Fuel Oil Consumption: NIL

b)  Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:
NIL

c) Impact of the measures (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact
on cost of production of goods: Rationalisation in power consumption.

d)  Total energy consumption per unit of production: As per Form “A”.

FORM “A”
Particulars FY 2020-2021 | FY 2019-2020
Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy

A.| Power & Fuel Consumption

1.  Electricity
a) Purchased Units (KWH) 11,82,112 22,29,384
Total Amount (Rs.) 85,52,127 1,53,28,234
Rate / Unit Rs. 7.23 6.88

b) Own Generation

From Diesel Generators (units)

Diesel oil consumption (Ltrs.)

Units per Litre of Diesel Oil
Cost per Unit (Rs.)
2. Coal / Per Coke
Furnace Oil Quantity in K. Ltr.
Total Cost (Rs.)
Average rate / Ltr (Rs.)

4. Other / Internal Generation

5. Consumption per Unit of Production

In view of composite nature of the textile unit, it is not
possible to express the consumption of power & fuel
per unit of production.
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form “B”
I Research and Development (R & D):
1. Specific Areas in which R & D carried out by the Company: NIL
2.  Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D: NIL
3. Future plan of Action: Development of new varieties and product mix : NIL
4. Expenditure on R & D: NIL
Il Technology absorption, adoption and innovation:- NIL
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Financial Year Financial Year

2020-2021 2019-2020
Earnings : Export of Goods (Rs.) 1,51,852 1,14,618
Outgo: Import of materials & other expenses (Rs.) 77,785 30,88,352

By order of the Board of Directors
Mumbai, September 3, 2021 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630
Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “E” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2021

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN

U17110MH1873PLC000015

Registration Date

15/12/1873

Name of the Company

The New Great Eastern Spinning &
Weaving Company Limited

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company Limited By Shares/Indian
Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered office &
Contact details

Mumbai - 400 027.

Phone : 022-2200 3231

25-29, Dr Ambedkar Road, Byculla,

Vi

Whether Listed Company

No

vii

Name, Address & Contact details of the

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited,

9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.R. Boricha
Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-400 011.
Phone : +91 22 23018261

II  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

Sl Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/Service % to total turnover
No. main products/services of the Company
1 Yarn 551120 / 551341 82
2 Home Decor Items 52333 18
IIT PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary/| Shares Section
Associate held
1 NEW INDIA EXPORTS PVT LTD U51900MH1972PTC015770 | HOLDING 88.50 SECTION 2(46)
401- 405, Jolly Bhavan No. 1, COMPANY
10, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai - 400 020.
2 KANORIA UDYOG LTD U18492MH1961PLC018492 | SUBSIDIARY 100 SECTION 2(87)
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road, COMPANY
Byculla, Mumbai - 400027.
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IV  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as % to Total Equity)

i)

Category-wise Share Holders

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year (As on 01-04-2020)

No. of Shares held at the

end of the year (As on 31-03-2021)

Demat | Physical Total |% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total |% of Total
Shares

% Change
during
the year

>

Promoters

Indian

—
—

Individual/HUF

QO
=

— | 1,09,330 | 1,09,330 6.04

1,09,330 | 1,09,330 6.04

o

Central Govt

()

State Govt(s)

Bodies Corporates

— 116,00,582 |16,00,582 88.50

16,00,582 |16,00,582 88.50

o
— ===

Bank/FI

()

f)  Any Other

Sub-total : (A) (1)

— 117,09,912 [17,09,912 94.54

17,09,912 [17,09,912 94.54

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs-Individuals

b) Other Individuals

)
¢) Bodies Corporates
d) Banks/FI

e) Any Other

Sub-total : (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of Promoter

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

— [17,09,912 |17,09,912 94.54

17,09,912 |17,09,912 94.54

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

Mutual Funds

Banks/Fl

o | o
— [

— 1,667 1,667 0.09

1,667 1,667 0.09

Central Govt

()
-

o
-

State Govt(s)

&)
-~

Venture Capital Fund

=

Insurance Companies

8,360 — 8,360 0.46

8,360

— 8,360 0.46

g) Flls
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i)  Others (specify)

Sub-total : (B) (1)

8,360 1,667 10,027 0.55

8,360

1,667 10,027 0.55

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

2 174 176 0.01

174 176 0.01

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

1,627 30,482 32,009 1.77

2,448

29,561 32,009 1.77

0.01

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh

45,509 8,118 53,627 2.97

45,509

8,118 53,627 2.97

c) Others (specify)

i) Non Resident Indian

— — 0.00

i) HUF

393 2,460 2,853 0.16

393

2,460 2,853 0.16

Sub-total : (B) (2)

47,431 41,234 88,665 4.90

48,352

40,313 88,665 4.90

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

55,791 42,901 98,692 5.46

56,712

41,980 98,692 5.46

C. Shares held by Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

55,791 |17,52,813 |18,08,604 100.00

56,712

17,561,892 |18,08,604 100.00
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ii) Share Holding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the

of the year (As on 01-04-2020) end of the year (As on 31-3-2021)
Sl. | Shareholder's Name No. of | % of total | % of Shares No. of | % of total | % of Shares |% Change
No. Shares Shares Pledged/ Shares Shares Pledged/ share
of the | encumbered of the [encumbered holding
Company to total Company to total | during the
shares shares year
1 | New India Exports Pvt Ltd 16,00,582 88.50 — | 16,00,582 88.50 — —
2 | Smt. Aruna Kanoria 916 0.05 - 916 0.05 - -
3 | Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 73,151 4.04 — 73,151 4.04 — —
4 | Shri Anurag Kanoria 23,763 1.31 — 23,763 1.31 — —
5 | Shri Paritosh Kanoria 11,500 0.64 - 11,500 0.64 - -

Total 17,09,912 94.54 17,09,912 94.54

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of the No. of % of the
Sl. | Particulars Shares total shares Shares total shares
No. of the of the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the year 17,09,912 94.54 17,09,912 94.54
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) - - - -
At the end of the year 17,09,912 94.54 17,09,912 94.54
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
end of the year during the year
Sl. For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of % of total
No. | Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 Mahendra Girdharilal Wadhwani 45 509 2.52
31-03-2021 45,509 2.52
2 General Insurance Corporation of India 4,040 0.22
31-03-2021 4,040 0.22
3 Life Insurance Corporation of India 3,080 0.17
31-03-2021 3,080 0.17
4 Purushottam G Ruia 2,544 0.14
31-03-2021 2,544 0.14
5 Anil Agarwal HUF 2,303 0.13
31-03-2021 2,303 0.13
6 Suresh Bhoorchand Shah 1,566 0.09
31-03-2021 1,566 0.09
7 Draupati Banwarilal 1,415 0.08
31-03-2021 1,415 0.08
8 Purshottam Gopiram Ruia 1,393 0.08
31-03-2021 1,393 0.08
9 United India Insurance Company Ltd 1,240 0.07
31-03-2021 1,240 0.07
10 Bindu N.Seth 1,200 0.07
31-03-2021 1,200 0.07

v)  Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of the No. of % of the
Sl For each of the Directors & KMP Shares total shares of Shares total shares of
No. the Company the Company
1 Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 73,151 4.04
31-03-2021 73,151 4.04
2 Shri Anurag Kanoria 23,763 1.31
31-03-2021 23,763 1.31
3 Shri Vinod Jiwanram Lohia 5 -
31-03-2021 5 -
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V  INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount - 22,10,045 | 3,75,00,000 3,97,10,045
ii) Interest due but not paid — — — —
ii) Interest accrued but not due — — — -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 22,10,045 | 3,75,00,000 3,97,10,045
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions — — — —
Reduction - 22,10,045 — 22,10,045
Net Change — | (22,10,045) — (22,10,045)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount — — | 3,75,00,000 3,75,00,000
ii) Interest due but not paid — - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due — — — —
Total (i+ii+iii) - - | 3,75,00,000 3,75,00,000
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager

S.No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

1

Gross Salary

Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Shri Vinod Jiwanram Lohia

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Total Amount

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax, 1961.

Rs. 24,07,000/-

Rs. 16,27,000/-

Rs. 1,01,02,000/-

Rs. 1,41,36,000/-

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Options - — - —
3 | Sweat Equity - — — —
4 | Commission - — — —

as % of profit — — — —
5 | Others (specify) - - — —

Total (A)

Rs. 24,07,000/-

Rs. 16,27,000/-

Rs. 1,01,02,000/-

Rs. 1,41,36,000/-
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B.

Remuneration to other Directors

S.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

No.

Rajkumar Jhunjhunwala

Bimal Kumar Kanodia

Total
Amount

1

Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending Board
Committee Meetings

(b) Commission

(c) Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending Board
Committee Meetings

(b) Commission

(c) Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B)

Rs. 1,41,36,000/-

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

As per limit in Schedule V of the

or any amendment thereto

Companies Act, 2013

Remuneration to key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. No.| Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross Salary CEO Company Secretary CFO Total
Ms. Shobha Sharma
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of - Rs. 2,40,000 - Rs. 2,40,000
the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - - - -
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income - - - -
Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Options - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
as % of profit - - - -
others, specify - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total - Rs. 2,40,000 - Rs. 2,40,000
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VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act [ Description Penalty/ (RD/NCLT/ if any
Punishment/ Court)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY - - - - -
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS
IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Mumbai, September 3, 2021

Registered Office

25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,
Mumbai - 400 027.

CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015
Tel: 91 22 22003231 /4325
Email: nge@newgreat.in

By order of the Board of Directors
For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia
Whole Time Director and CFO
and General Manager (Works)

DIN : 01509730

Dr. Anurag Kanoria
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00200630
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of The New Great Eastern Spinning and
Weaving Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone
Financial Statements”).

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021,
its profit and total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
“Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to Note 49 to the Standalone Financial Statements, which states that the lending and investment
activites carried out by the Company attract the applicability provisions of Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC)
under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence, the Company is in process of completing the formalities
for registration as NBFC with the Reserve Bank of India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Management Discussion and
Analysis Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows
ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind ASspecified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the Standalone Financial
Statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors of the Company is disqualified
as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
AH;

g. With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid during the current year by the Company to its directors is in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Company is not in
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
presecribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements — Refer Note 39 to the Standalone Financial Statements;

ii.  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards.
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ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021.

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we enclose in the “Annexure B”, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : September 3, 2021 Partner
Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 21036148AAAADH5522
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of The New Great
Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
ontheinternal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control
with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and
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c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March
31, 2021, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : September 3, 2021 Partner
Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 21036148AAAADH5522
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2021

Report on the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016, issued in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving
Company Limited (“the Company”)

i. a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”).

b.  The PPE have been physically verified by the management according to a phased programme designed
to cover all the PPE over a period of one year, which in our opinion, provides for physical verification
of allitems of PPE atreasonable intervals. The discrepancies reported on such verification are not material
and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties, as included in Note 12 to the Standalone
Financial Statements, are held in the name of the Company.

ii. Inventories (including stocks lying with third parties) have been physically verified by the management during
the year. In respect of inventories lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.
In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such physical verification.

iii.  The Company has granted unsecured loan to its Subsidiary covered in the Register maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Since, such loan is in the form of current account, no other term or condition
for repayment of principal have been stipulated and interest is paid at the year end. Thus, the question of
commenting for the regularity of the receipt of the principal or the recovery of overdue amounts does not
arise. Considering the fact that such loan has been given to the Subsidiary and the purpose for which it is
given, in our opinion, the same is not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans given and investments made.
The Company has not given any guarantee or provided any security in connection with a loan to any person
or other body corporate and accordingly, the question of commenting on compliance with the provisions in
respect thereof does not arise.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit from the public. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order to comment on whether the Company
has complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder, is not applicable.

vi.  As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 framed thereunder and the Cost Audit
Orders issued from time to time, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company for the Financial year 2020-
2021.

vii. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, except for delays in payment of Provident Fund, and Tax deducted at source, the Company
has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Duty of Customs, Employees’ State Insurance, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable
to it with the appropriate authorities. Except for the details for arrears given below, there are no other
arrears of outstanding statutory dues on the last day of the financial year, for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable:
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viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Name of the Nature of | Amount |Period to which| Due Date | Date of | Remarks,
Statute the Dues 4 the amount Payment if any
relates
Income-tax Tax 49,500 June 1, 2020 July 7, July 5, Paid with
deducted to 2020 2021 interest
at source June 30, 2020

b.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records
of the Company examined by us, as may be applicable, given herein below are the details of dues of
Income-tax, Provident Fund and Employees’ State Insurance which have not been deposited on account
of disputes and the forum where the dispute is pending

Sr. Name of the Forum where dispute Nature of the Period to which Amount
No. Statute is pending Dues the amount relates g
1.| The Income-tax Act, Commissioner of Income tax Assessment Year | 39,17,129
1961 Income Tax (Appeals) and interest 2015-16 *(7,83,430)
2.| The Income-tax Act, Commissioner of Income tax Assessment Year | 1,09,022
1961 Income Tax (Appeals) and interest 2017-18 *(33,000)
3. | Employees’ Provident | Employees’ Provident Interest and For the period 8,15,691
Funds And Fund Organization damages to April 1, 1996
Miscellaneous based on the order the extent to March 31, 2014
Provisions Act, 1952 of High Court, not admitted
Bombay
4. Employees’ State Employees’ State Outstanding Assessment Year | 15,00,000
Insurance Act, 1948 | Insurance Corporation Contribution 1995-1996
based on the order together with
of High Court, Bombay interest

*indicates amount deposited or paid under dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, as also on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions. The Company
has not taken any loan or borrowing from banks and Government and has not issued any debenture during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, as also on the basis of the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order in respect thereof
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year in the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration during the financial year 2020-
21 in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act.

The Company is nota Nidhicompany. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records examined
by us, the Company has not made a preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934 and
as per the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in process of completing the formalities
for such registration.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : September 3, 2021 Partner
Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 21036148AAAADH5522
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

¥ in lakhs
Particulars Note As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 189.59 86.74
b. Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 48.62 45.24
c. Trade Receivables 5 155.32 155.08
d. Loans 6 13,368.45 9,380.07
e. Investments 7 33,535.27 24,730.04
f.  Other Financial Assets 8 20.54 14.26
47,317.79 34,411.43
2. Non-Financial Assets
a. Inventories 9 1,447.97 1,451.13
b. Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 405.48 334.46
c. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 NIL NIL
d. Property, Plant and Equipment 12 586.20 682.67
e. Right-of-Use Assets 13 92.60 50.04
f.  Other Intangible Assets 14 8.13 12.42
g. Other Non-Financial Assets 15 264.19 271.95
2,804.57 2,802.67
Total Assets 50,122.36 37,214.10
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1. Financial Liabilities
a. Trade Payables 16
i. Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises NIL NIL
ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 13.14 34.85
b. Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 17 NIL 22.10
c. Deposits 18 375.00 375.00
d. Lease Liabilities 19 97.23 51.82
e. Other Financial Liabilities 20 106.34 120.33
591.71 604.10
2. Non-Financial Liabilities
a. Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 NIL NIL
b. Provisions 22 293.02 302.15
c. Other Non-Financial Liabilities 23 32.46 59.49
325.48 361.64
EQUITY
a. Equity Share Capital 24 1,808.60 1,808.60
b. Other Equity 25 47,396.57 34,439.76
49,205.17 36,248.36
Total Liabilities and Equity 50,122.36 37,214.10

The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of
the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

2-50

Firm Registration No. 100991W

Paresh H. Clerk
Partner
Membership No. 36148

Place : Mumbai
Date : September 3, 2021

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia

Whole Time Director and CFO
and General Manager (Works)
DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai
Date : September 3, 2021

Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Whole Time Director
DIN : 00200630

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Director
DIN : 01527573
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

T in lakhs
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from Operations
i. Interest Income 26 783.38 739.16
i. Dividend Income 27 118.99 226.48
iii. Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 28 370.47 408.05
iv. Sale of Products 29 660.16 1,237.97
I Total Revenue from Operations 1,933.00 2,611.66
Il Other Income 30 85.36 144.50
Il Total Income (I + II) 2,018.36 2,756.16
Expenses
i. Finance Costs 31 10.51 45.85
ii. Cost of Materials Consumed 32 295.62 639.68
iii. Purchases of Stock-in-trade 33 68.12 136.09
iv. Changes in inventories of Finished Goods,
Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress 34 13.31 31.74
v. Employee Benefits Expense 35 387.07 476.37
vi. Depreciation and Amortisation 36 129.80 119.42
vii. Other Expenses 37 780.31 1,146.42
IV Total Expenses 1,684.74 2,595.57
V  Profit / (Loss) before Tax (llI-1V) 333.62 160.59
VI Tax Expense : 42
i. Current Tax NIL NIL
ii. (Excess) / Short provision for tax of earlier years NIL (0.14)
iii. Deferred Tax (790.83) 1,829.79
Total Tax Expense (790.83) 1,829.65
VIl Profit / (Loss) for the year (V-VI) 1,124.45 (1,669.06)
VIII Other Comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a. Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 2.29 4.60
b. Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments 12,620.90 (7,245.02)
ii. Income tax relating to above (790.83) 348.94
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 11,832.36 (6,891.48)
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIIl) 12,956.81 (8,560.54)
X Earnings per equity share of face value of ¥ 100 each 40
Basic (in ) 62.17 (92.28)
Diluted (in ) 62.17 (92.28)
The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-50
the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021

Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Director

DIN : 01527573
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

¥ in lakhs

Partculars Year ended For Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 333.62 160.59
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 129.80 119.42
Excess balances and liabilities written back (17.37) (0.59)
Impairment on Financial Instruments /
(Reversal of Impairment on Financial Instruments) (3.02) (5.46)
Interest Income (783.38) (739.16)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (1.09) NIL
Dividend Income (118.99) (226.48)
Sundry balances Written-off 0.61 0.07
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes (370.47) (408.05)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (830.29) (1,099.66)
Working Capital Changes:
(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables 2.78 12.20
(Increase) / decrease in Other Financial Assets (5.14) 100.74
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories 3.16 13.10
(Increase) / decrease in Other Non -Financial Assets 7.76 (69.26)
Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payables (21.71) 20.29
Increase / (decrease) in Deposits NIL (38.00)
Increase / (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (13.99) (11.80)
Increase / (decrease) in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (27.03) 32.29
Increase / (decrease) in Provisions (9.13) (8.20)
Cash Generated / (Used) from Operations (893.59) (1,048.30)
Income Taxes paid (net) (71.02) (598.79)
Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Operating Activities (A) (964.61) (1,647.09)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (20.31) (95.26)
Purchase of Other Intangible Assets NIL (9.80)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1.61 NIL
Loans (Given) / Repaid (3,988.38) 236.44
Purchase of Investments (25,070.66) (6,818.24)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 29,283.85 7,038.88
Bank Deposit under lien (3.38) (2.49)
Dividend received from Investments 118.99 226.48
Interest received 782.24 743.25
Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Investing Activities (B) 1,103.96 1,319.26
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from / (Repayment) of Borrowings (22.10) 22.10
Payment of Principal Portion of Lease Liabilities (6.41) (2.77)
Payment of Interest Portion of Lease Liabilities (7.99) (4.43)
Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Financing Activities (C) (36.50) 14.90
Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents | [A + B + C] 102.85 (312.93)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 86.74 399.67
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 189.59 86.74
Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 102.85 (312.93)

44



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2021
Notes :

i Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on “Statement
of Cash Flows” specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the following

% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 |March 31, 2020
Cash on hand 0.16 0.16
Balances with Banks 189.43 86.58
Total 189.59 86.74

iii.  Changesin liabilities arising from financing activities, including changes from cash flows and non-cash changes

T in lakhs
Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
March 31, 2020 Changes Changes March 31, 2021
Borrowings 22.10 (22.10) NIL NIL
(Other than Debt Securities)
Lease Liabilities 51.82 (14.40) 59.81 97.23
Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
March 31, 2019 Changes Changes March 31, 2020

Borrowings NIL 22.10 NIL 22.10
(Other than Debt Securities)
Lease Liabilities NIL (7.20) 59.02 51.82

iv.  Figures in the brackets are outflows/deductions.

The accompanying Significant Accounting

Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-50

the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria  Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director Director

Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573

Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital

T in lakhs
Particular Number of shares Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2019 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes during the year NIL NIL
Balance as at March 31, 2020 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes during the year NIL NIL
Balance as at March 31, 2021 18,08,604 1,808.60
B. Other Equity
T in lakhs
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Equity Instruments
through Other
Retained Earnings | Comprehensive Income Total
As at April 1, 2019 39,401.56 3,598.74 43,000.30
Profit/(Loss) for the year (1,669.06) NIL (1,669.06)

Other Comprehensive Income for the
year, net of income tax
- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss)
on Defined Benefit Plans 5.76 NIL 5.76
- Net fair value gain / (loss) on
investments in equity instruments
through OCI NIL (6,897.24) (6,897.24)
- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity
Instruments reclassified to Retained

Earnings 372.15 (872.15) NIL

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (1,291.15) (7,269.39) (8,560.54)
As at March 31, 2020 38,110.41 (3,670.65) 34,439.76
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,124.45 — 1,124.45

Other Comprehensive Income for the

year, net of income tax

- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on
Defined Benefit Plans 1.71 - 1.71

- NET fair value gain / (loss) on
investments in equity shares
through OCI - 11,830.65 11,830.65

- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity
Instruments reclassified to

Retained Earnings 315.86 (315.86) —
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,442.02 11,514.79 12,956.81
As at March 31, 2021 39,552.43 7,844.14 47,396.57
The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-50
the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
C_hartereq Acc_ountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria  Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director Director
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1.

Corporate Information

The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (the “Company”) is a public limited company
incorporated in India on December 15, 1873. The Company is engaged in the business of lending and investment,
manufacture and trading/marketing activities. The Company’s registered office is at 25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,
Byculla, Mumbai-400027. The Company is not listed in any stock exchange.

These Standalone Financial Statements were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and authorised
for issue on 3rd September 2021.

Significant Accounting Policies

2.1,

2.2

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended
and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented on the basis of going concern,
under historical cost convention, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’ or ') which is also
the Company'’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise
indicated.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole

a. Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

b. Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

C. Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable
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2.3.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company derives revenues primarily from lending and investment activities and Sale of Cloth, Yarn,
and Home Décor items. Its other operating revenue includes sale of scarp.

Revenue from contracts with customers for sale of goods or services is recognised when the Company
satisfies performance obligation by transferring promised goods or services to the customer at an amount
that reflects the consideration which the Company is expected to be entitled to in exchange for those
goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for trade
discounts, incentives and returns, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also
excludes taxes collected from customers. The trade discounts incentives and right of return are estimated
and provided for, based on historical, current and forecast information available. A refund liability is
recognised for expected returns in relation to sales made, corresponding assets are recognised for the
products expected to be returned.

The Company does not expect to have any contract where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceed one year. As a consequence,
the Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at a point in time when the control of the goods is transferred
tothe customer involving single performance obligation. The control of goods is transferred to the customer
depending upon the terms or as agreed with customer, delivery basis or dispatch, as the case may be.
In case of Export of goods, the control of goods is transferred on receipt of Bill of Lading / Mate Receipt.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rates. Interest income is included under the head “Revenue from Operations”
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from a financial
assetisrecognised using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive
the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow to the Company, and the amount of dividend can be reliably measured. This is generally when the
shareholders or Board of Directors approve the dividend.

Trade Receivables, Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities
Trade Receivables

A receivable is recognised by the Company when the control over the goods and services is transferred
to the customer such as when goods and services are delivered as this represents the point in time
at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before
payment is due (which is referred to as “Trade Receivable”).
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2.4,

A receivable is recognised when the Company’s right to an amount of consideration under the contract
with the customer that is unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before payment is due.

Contract Assets

A contract assetis the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that
is conditional.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to the customer for which the consideration
(or the amount is due) has been received from the customer. If the customer pays the consideration
before the transfer of goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment
is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Taxes on Income
Current Income Tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on
taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Statement of Profit
and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current
tax is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values
of assets and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
the recognised amounts.
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2.5.

2.6.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary
to make the sale.

Cost of inventory comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other cost that have been incurred
in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Interest costs are notincluded
in value of inventories.

Cost is determined as follows
a. The cost of raw material and finished goods is determined on a First in First Out basis.
b.  Work-in-progress

Material cost included in the valuation is determined on a First in First Out basis and cost of conversion
and other costs are determined on the basis of average cost of conversion of the preceding month.

Assets identified and technically evaluated as obsolete and held for disposal are valued attheir estimated
net realisable value.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at historical costless accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the
component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is
materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful
lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows

Category of asset Estimated useful life
Buildings (Office / Residential) 30 years

Plant and Machinery 15 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Computers 3 years

Vehicles 8 — 10 years

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation
of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Theresidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plantand equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
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2.7.

2.8.

and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset
is derecognised.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any.Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or whenno future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of anintangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is recognised in
Statement of Profit and (Loss) when the asset is de-recognised.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of their expected useful lives.

Estimated useful lives of the finite-life intangible assets areas follows

Asset Useful Life
Trademark 5 years
Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 on “Leases” effective from April 1, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method. The Company has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact
recognised on the date of initial application (April 1, 2019). Accordingly, previous period information has
not been restated.

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether

. The contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly
and should be physically distinct or represents substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct
asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, the asset is not identified.

. The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use; and

. The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has the right when it
has the right decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose
the asset is used. In rare cases, where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset
is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset if either:

. The Company has the right to operate the asset; or

. The Company designed the asset in a way that predetermined how and for what purpose it will
be used

This policy is applied to all contracts entered into, or changed, on or after April 1, 2019.
As a Lessee

The Company recognises a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The ROU asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct cost
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying
asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received.
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The ROU asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated
useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same basis as those of Property, Plant and Equipment.
In addition, the ROU asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease paymentsincluded
in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following

. fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

. variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date;

. amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

. the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise,
lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise
an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably
certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there
is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension
or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the ROU asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the ROU asset has
been reduced to zero.

Short-term Leases and Leases of Low-value Assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-to-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term lease
that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognise
the lease payments associated with these leases as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

As a Lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the
case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment,
the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic
life of the asset.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate
the consideration in the contract. The Company recognises lease payments received under operating
leases as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘Other Income’ in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. The accounting policies applicable to the Company as a lessor in the comparative
period were not different from Ind AS 116.
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2.9.

2.10.

2.11,

Finance Costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to
the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as Fair Value
through Profit and Loss.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed

a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

C. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of the
financial liability and amortised over the expected life using the effective interest method.

Finance Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalised
as part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset
is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment of Non Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets may have been impaired. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount, which is the higher of its value in use or its fair value less
costs of disposal, of the asset or cash-generating unit, as the case may be, is estimated and impairment
loss (if any) is recognised and the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If
no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. In assessing the value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease. When an impairment subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but upto the amount that would have been determined,
had noimpairmentloss been recognised for that asset or cash-generating unit. Areversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried
atarevalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursementis recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursementis virtually certain.
The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any
reimbursement.
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2.12.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company
recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet.
Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement benefitin the form of provident fund, employee state insurance corporation (ESIC) and pension
fund are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable. The Company recognises contribution payable to provident fund, ESIC and pension fund as
expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme
for service received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid.
If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance
sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for
example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation that is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, based
on projected unit credit method at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in
which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of
a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b.  The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements; and

b.  Net interest expense or income.
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2.13.

Compensated Absences

The Company follows accounting year for leave encashment and the employees are required to utilise
the leave credited to them in the same year. The employees are entitled to accumulate absences subject
to certain limits for future encashment/availment. The liability is recognised based on number of days
of unutilised leave at each balance sheet date.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract
embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial
liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments in equity instruments issued by subsidiaryare measured at cost less impairment.
Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument
and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial
instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial Assets
a. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b. Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. The Company in respect of equity investments (other than
in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such
equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis
at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
is carried at fair value through profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Trade Receivables and Loans

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised
cost, using the Effective Interest Rate (“EIR”) method net of any Expected Credit Losses (“‘ECL”). The
EIRistherate that discounts estimated future cashincome through the expected life of financial instrument.

55



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
Impairment of Financial Assets

Expected credit losses are recognised for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than
financials assets measured at fair value.

Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit
losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount and the present value of the
expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Company uses
an estimated default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.
Such expected credit loss is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI and at
every reporting date, the default rates are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance
are made, if required.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition ofimpairmentloss allowance on trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises 12 month
expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit
risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit
losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases
significantly since its initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low
credit risk at the balance sheet date.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition
under Ind AS 109.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets
and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the differences between the carrying amounts
measured at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments
a. Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

b. Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net
of direct issue costs.
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2.14.

2.15.

2.16.

2.17.

c. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money
is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair
value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption
of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Off-setting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows is reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax
is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. The Statement of Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral
part of the Company’s cash management.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events,
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue and shares split that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating
Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment Reporting

Ind AS 108 establishes standards for the way that public enterprises report information about operating
segments and related disclosures about products, services, geographic areas, and major customers.
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2.18.

Based on the ‘management approach’ as defined in Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments”, the company
is required to present information in the manner which the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM?”)
evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources. The analysis is generally based on an
analysis of various performance indicators by business segments.

The accounting principles used in the preparation of the standalone financial statements are consistently
applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments, and are as set out in the relevant
applicable accounting policies above. Revenue and identifiable operating expensesin relation to segments
are categorised based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment.

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the business segments and consist principally of
fixed assets, debtors and inventories. Segment liabilities include the operating liabilities that result from
the operating activities of the business. Segment assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between
the segments are shown as part of unallocated corporate assets and liabilities respectively. Income /
Expensesrelating to the enterprise as whole and not allocable on areasonable basis to business segments
are reflected as unallocated corporate income / expenses. Inter-segment transfers are accounted at
prevailing market prices.

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires Management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these standalone financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future periods.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are:

a. Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such
lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their
likely economic lives based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency
and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information
available to the Management.

b. Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow
can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account
of changing facts and circumstances.

c. Fair Value Measurements

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the standalone
financial statements cannot be measured at the quoted price in the active markets, their fair value
is measured using the valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, adegree of judgmentis required in establishing fair values. Judgments include consideration
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of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d. Recognition and Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plans is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions.
Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due
to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting
date.

e. Income Taxes

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted
profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

f. Effective Interest Rate Method

The Company recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best
estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the borrowings and investments.
This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour
and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to other fee income/expense that
are integral parts of the instrument.

g. Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This
assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of
the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of
the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated.
The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which
the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the
business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and
if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective
change to the classification of those assets.

h. Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind
AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgement. The Company uses significant
judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount
rate. The Company determines the lease term as the noncancelable period of a lease, together
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain
to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company
is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease,
it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease.
The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.
The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.
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2.19. Recent Pronouncements

On 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, Il and Ill of Schedule Ill and are
applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division Il which relate to companies whose
financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
are:

Balance Sheet

Statement of changes in equity: Disclosure shall be made regarding the changes in equity due
to prior period errors and restated balance at the beginning of the reporting year and similarly disclose
the same for the previous reporting period.

Additionally, the details of other equity shall also be given for prior reporting period.

Disclosure of shareholding of all promoters: A company shall now be required to disclose the
shareholding of all promoters. The details shall include change in shareholding taken place during
the year. The meaning of the promoter has to be taken from the definition provided in the Companies
Act, 2013 which is different from the definition provided in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.

. Ageing Schedule: Companies are required to disclose ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade
payables, capital work in-progress and intangible asset under development in specified format
prescribed under amendment.

Disclosure related to funds borrowed from banks and financial institutions: If a company has not
used funds for thespecific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions,
then a disclosure providing details of utilisation of funds shall also be required to be provided.

. Revaluation of property: The reconciliation of gross and net carrying amount of both intangible
and tangible assets at the beginning and end of the reporting period, along with other separate
disclosures related to additions, disposals, acquisitions, depreciation, impairment, etc. shall also
disclose separately details related to the amount of change due to revaluation, where there is a
change of more than 10% in aggregate of the net carrying amount of the asset.

The company is also required to disclose whether the property, plantor equipment has been revalued
by a registered valuer as defi ned under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation)
Rules, 2017.

. Specific disclosure: Amendment requires to disclose transaction/ events under various additional
regulatory requirements such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance
with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company,
loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerialpersonnel (KMP) and related parties,
details of benami property held, etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss

. Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and
crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part
of the financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required
by law.
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Note 3
Cash and Cash Equivalent % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash on hand 0.16 0.16
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 189.43 86.58
Total 189.59 86.74
Note 4
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Bank Deposits under Lien (Refer Note 4.1) 48.62 45.24
Total 48.62 45.24

4.1 Bank Deposits under lien towards security for guarantees issued on behalf of the Company X 48.62 lakhs

(March 31, 2020 : % 45.24 lakhs).

Note 5

Trade Receivables % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured
Considered Good 155.32 155.08
Credit Impaired 22.12 25.14
Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 22.12 25.14
Total 155.32 155.08

Instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Company uses an estimated
default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. Such expected credit loss
is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI and at every reporting date, the default rates
are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance are made, if required.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

These Trade Receivables does not consist that of Treasury division

Movement in Impairment Loss Allowance ¥ in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 25.14 30.61
Impairment Loss Allowance NIL NIL
Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance (3.02) (5.47)
Balance at the end of the year 22.12 25.14

61



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 6
Loans % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Unsecured and Considered Good
Measured at Amortised Cost

Loan to Related Parties [Refer Note 45] 13,344.21 9,379.16
Loans to Others 24.24 0.91
Total 13,368.45 9,380.07
Loans in India
Public Sector Companies NIL NIL
Other than Public Sector Companies 13,368.45 9,380.07
13,368.45 9,380.07
Loans outside India NIL NIL
Total 13,368.45 9,380.07
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Note 8
Other Financial Assets % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Unsecured and Considered Good

Deposits 19.40 14.26
Interest accrued (receivable) on Loans 1.14 NIL
Total 20.54 14.26
Note 9
Inventories % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Raw Materials 4413 33.98
Work-in-Progress 25.42 19.86
Finished goods
Yarn 1.55 31.76
Home Decor Items 1,376.87 1,365.53
Total 1,447.97 1,451.13

9.1 Cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the current year is ¥ 377.05 lakhs (March 31, 2020 :

% 807.51 lakhs).

9.2 For mode of valuation of inventories [Refer Note 2.5].

Note 10
Current Tax Assets (Net) % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Advance Income Tax (net of provision for taxation)

405.48

334.46

Total

405.48

334.46
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Note 11
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) [Refer Note 42] % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 23.58 302.17
Fair Value changes of Equity Instruments through OCI 564.90 NIL
Right-of-Use Assets 23.30 12.59
Lease Liabilities 11.77 6.89
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 623.55 321.65
Deferred Tax Assets
Fair Value changes of Equity Instruments through OCI NIL 225.35
Impairment Loss Allowance 5.57 6.32
Provision for Employee Benefits 55.44 74.06
Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 18.00 15.92
Unabsorbed Depreciation 540.56 NIL
Short Term Capital Loss 3.98 NIL
Total Deferred Tax Assets 623.55 321.65
Net Deferred Tax (Liabilities) / Assets NIL NIL
Note 12
Property, Plant and Equipment T in lakhs
Particulars Land Buildings | Plant and Furniture Office | Computer [Air Condi- Electrical Vehicles Total
Machinery (and Fixtures | Equipment tioners | Installation
Deemed Cost
As at April 1, 2019 0.28 377.61 358.51 6.81 8.27 4.52 9.55 20.25 32.68 818.48
Additions NIL NIL 7.71 NIL 2.03 1.29 0.20 NIL 84.03 95.26
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
As at March 31, 2020 0.28 377.61 366.22 6.81 10.30 5.81 9.74 20.25 116.71 913.74
Additions NIL NIL 251 NIL 2.87 3.26 0.26 11.41 NIL 20.31
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (2.27) (2.27)
As at March 31, 2021 0.28 377.61 368.73 6.81 13.17 9.07 9.99 31.66 114.44 931.78
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 NIL 36.22 64.25 1.76 2.13 2.48 3.06 5.24 6.24 121.39
Charge for the year NIL 32.65 54.00 1.31 3.21 1.08 1.96 3.89 11.58 109.67
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
As at March 31, 2020 NIL 68.87 118.25 3.07 5.34 3.56 5.02 9.13 17.82 231.06
Charge for the year NIL 29.47 44.99 0.97 2.89 2.17 1.06 3.92 30.78 116.25
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (1.75) (1.75)
As at March 31, 2021 NIL 98.34 163.24 4.04 8.23 5.73 6.08 13.05 46.85 345.56
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 0.28 279.27 205.49 2.77 4.94 3.34 3.91 18.61 67.59 586.20
As at March 31, 2020 0.28 308.74 247.97 3.74 4.96 2.25 4.72 11.12 98.89 682.67
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Note 13
Right of Use Assets T in lakhs
Description of Asset Buildings
Gross Block
As at April 1, 2019 NIL
Additions 54.60
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2020 54.60
Additions 51.82
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2021 106.42
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 NIL
Depreciation expense for the year 4.56
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2020 4.56
Depreciation expense for the year 9.26
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2021 13.82
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 92.60
As at March 31, 2020 50.04
Note 14
Other Intangible Assets % in lakhs
Particulars Trademark
Deemed Cost
As at April 1, 2019 13.76
Additions 9.80
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2020 23.56
Additions NIL
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2021 23.56
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 5.96
Charge for the year 5.18
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2020 11.14
Charge for the year 4.29
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2021 15.43
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 8.13
As at March 31, 2020 12.42
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Note 15
Other Non Financial Assets % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Unsecured and Considered Good

Prepaid expenses 7.19 8.55
Advances to Employees 5.87 7.96
Advances against expenses 14.76 12.65
Advances against purchase of goods 111.60 101.35
Balances with Government Authorites 124.77 141.44
Total 264.19 271.95
Note 16
Trade Payables T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises NIL NIL
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises 13.14 34.85
Total 13.14 34.85

16.1 Disclosure Under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Based on the information available the required disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 is given below:

% in lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

MSMED Act, 2006

ii. Interest accrued and due and unpaid to suppliers under
MSMED Act, on the above amount

iii. Interest paid

appointed day, during the year
payments already made for the period of delay
suppliers under MSMED Act

vii.  Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in
succeeding year

i Principal amount due to suppliers and remaining unpaid under

iv. Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the

V. Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for

vi. Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Note 17
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand from banks NIL NIL
Short-term loan from Others NIL 2210
Total NIL 22.10
Borrowings in India NIL 22.10
Borrowings outside India NIL NIL
Total NIL 22.10

17.1 Terms of Repayment of Borrowings

Interest-free Vehicle Loan amounting to ¥ 22.10 lakhs from Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited
which was repayable in 12 equal monthly installiments of ¥ 1.84 lakhs each with first instaliment falling due
on April 4, 2020 has been closed during the year.

Note 18
Deposits % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Measured at Amortised Cost

From Others 375.00 375.00
Total 375.00 375.00
Note 19
Lease Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Lease Liabilities 97.23 51.82
Total 97.23 51.82
Note 20
Other Financial Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Employee Benefits Payable 33.93 38.14
Accrued Expense 72.41 82.19
Total 106.34 120.33
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Note 21
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) ¥ in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Provision for Taxation (Net of advance tax paid) NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL

Note 22
Provisions % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note 44] 138.21 128.44
Ex-Gratia 100.19 113.41
Leave Encashment 54.62 60.30
Total 293.02 302.15
Note 23
Other Non Financial Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Advances Received from Customers 10.21 31.86
Statutory Dues Payable 22.25 27.63
Total 32.46 59.49
Note 24
Equity Share Capital % in lakhs

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Particulars Number | ¥ in lakhs Number | T in lakhs
of shares of shares
Authorised Share Capital:
Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 20,00,000 2,000.00 | 20,00,000 2,000.00
5.5 % Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥ 200 each 4,000 8.00 4,000 8.00
Total 20,04,000 2,008.00 | 20,04,000 2,008.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital
Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each 18,08,604 1,808.60 | 18,08,604 1,808.60
Total 18,08,604 1,808.60 | 18,08,604 1,808.60

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
¥ in lakhs

As at March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020

Particulars Number | T in lakhs Number | T in lakhs
of shares of shares

Balance at the beginning of the year 18,08,604 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60

Add: Shares issued during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Balance at the end of the year 18,08,604 1,808.60 | 18,08,604 1,808.60
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b. Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 100 per share. Every member
holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in proportion to the member’s share of the paid up equity
share capital. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to

the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Particulars Number % of Number % of
of shares Holding | of shares Holding
New India Exports Private Limited - Holding Company 16,00,582 88.50% | 15,11,725 83.59%
Note 25
Other Equity % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 38,110.41 39,401.56
Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,124.45 (1,669.06)
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 1.71 5.76
Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to
Retained Earnings 315.86 372.15
Balance at the end of the year 39,552.43 38,110.41
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year (3,670.65) 3,598.74
Net fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity
instruments through OCI 11,830.65 (6,897.24)
Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to
Retained Earnings (8315.86) (8372.15)
Balance at the end of the year 7,844.14 (3,670.65)
Total 47,396.57 34,439.76

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less dividends or other distributions paid

to shareholders.

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

The fair value change of the equity instruments measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income is
recognised and reflected under Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income. On disposal, the cumulative
fair value changes on the said instruments are reclassified to Retained Earnings.
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Note 26
Interest Income % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Loans 780.67 736.39
Fixed Deposits with Banks 2.71 2.77
Total 783.38 739.16
Note 27
Dividend Income % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dividend on Investments in Equity Instruments 118.87 226.48
Dividend on Investments in Mutual Funds 0.12 NIL
Total 118.99 226.48
Note 28
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments measured at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 370.47 408.05
Total 370.47 408.05
Fair Value changes:

Realised 275.25 108.00

Unrealised 95.22 300.05
Total 370.47 408.05

Note 29
Sale of Products % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Sale of Products

Yarn 547.87 1,011.48

Home Decor Iltems 109.21 220.76
Other Operating Revenue

Scrap Sales 3.08 5.73
Total 660.16 1,237.97
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Note 30
Other Income % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Interest Income

on Deposits 0.48 1.05
Lease Rentals 47.24 137.40
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1.09 NIL
Excess balances and liabilities written back 17.37 0.59
Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance 3.02 5.46
Other Miscelleneous Income 16.16 NIL
Total 85.36 144.50

Note 31
Finance Costs % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ancillary Borrowing Costs 2.52 41.42
Interest on Lease Liabilities 7.99 4.43
Total 10.51 45.85
Note 32
Cost of Materials Consumed % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Raw Materials

Polyster Fibre 142.20 326.41
Cotton 140.33 291.34
Other Materials 13.09 21.93
Total 295.62 639.68
Note 33
Purchases of Stock-in-trade % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Home Decor ltems 68.12 136.09
Total 68.12 136.09
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Note 34
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Stock at the beginning

Finished Goods 31.76 78.10
Stock-in-Trade 1,365.53 1,348.07
Work-in-progess and Waste 19.86 22.72
1,417.15 1,448.89
Stock at the end
Finished Goods 1.55 31.76
Stock-in-Trade 1,376.87 1,365.53
Work-in-progess and Waste 25.42 19.86
1,403.84 1,417.15
Total 13.31 31.74
Note 35
Employee Benefits Expense ¥ in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salaries, Wages and Allowances 337.26 406.03
Gratuity [Refer Note 44] 16.90 20.51
Ex-Gratia 0.07 3.50
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 27.02 35.34
Staff Welfare Expenses 5.82 10.99
Total 387.07 476.37
Note 36
Depreciation and Amortisation T in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 116.25 109.68
Depreciation on Right-of-Use Assets 9.26 4.56
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 4.29 5.18
Total 129.80 119.42
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Note 37

Other Expenses % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Service Charges 111.51 193.53
Labour Charges 1.04 NIL
Power 85.52 153.28
Water Charges 5.85 4.48
Rent 6.99 21.72
Rates and Taxes 3.36 25.93
Insurance 9.32 9.83
Travelling and Conveyance 14.31 175.04
Motor Car Expenses 5.02 4.97

Repairs and Maintenance
Building 0.43 16.13
Machinery 5.42 10.11
Others 53.23 85.66
Office Maintainance Expenses 2.22 3.54

Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit 6.25 2.00
Tax Audit 1.00 0.75
Taxation and other related matters 4.65 NIL
Certification Fees NIL 0.30
Security Expenses 10.71 17.80
Telephone and Fax 3.15 3.36
Printing and Stationery 3.55 6.86
Postage and Courier 0.41 0.55
Legal and Professional Expenses 320.80 272.56
Donations 30.78 43.80
Sales Tax Paid [Refer Note 37.1] 0.13 2.32
GST Expenses 53.66 NIL
Commission 0.68 0.51
Advertisement and Publicity 3.71 28.74
Freight and Packaging 13.80 21.47
Sales Promotion Expenses 9.31 29.65
General Expenses 11.90 10.57
Sundry Accounts/Balances Written Off 0.61 0.07
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 0.99 0.89
Total 780.31 1,146.42

37.1 These expenses for which demand has been raised and the matter has been settled during the year.
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Note 38
Contingent Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

ii. Others

b. Bank Guarantees

a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt -
matters under disputes / appeals :
i. Income Tax (including interest and penalty, to the
extent demanded)

Employees Provident Fund Organisation

Employee State Insurance Corporation
Secured by fixed deposits under lien with the bank

40.26 40.26
8.16 8.16
15.00 15.00

c. Other money for which the Company is contingently liable
Though a review petition filed against the decision of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India of February
2019 on Provident Fund (PF) on inclusion of allowances for the purpose of PF Contribution has been
set aside, there are interpretative challenges, mainly for estimating the amount and applicability of the
decision retrospectively. Pending any direction in this regard from the Employees Provident Fund
Organisation, the impact for past periods, if any, is considered to the effect that it is only possible but
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required. The Company will continue to monitor
and evaluate its position and act, as clarity emerges.

38.1 In respect of items (a) above, it is not possible for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows
which would be determinable only on receipt of Judgements pending at various forums / authorities.

38.2 The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

Note 39

Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 on “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

39.1 The Company generates revenue primarily from lending and investment activities, sale of Yarn and Home
Decor items. Other operating revenue include sale of scrap.

39.2 Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020
Textile Home | Treasury Total Textile Home | Treasury Total
Décor Décor
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income NIL NIL 783.38 783.38 NIL NIL 739.16 739.16
Dividend Income NIL NIL 118.99 118.99 NIL NIL 226.48 226.48
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes NIL NIL 370.47 370.47 NIL NIL 408.05 408.05
Sale of Products
India 547.87 109.21 NIL 657.08 | 1,011.48 220.28 NIL | 1,231.76
Outside India NIL NIL NIL - NIL 0.48 NIL 0.48
Total (A) 547.87 109.21 | 1,272.84 | 1,929.92 | 1,011.48 220.76 | 1,373.69 | 2,605.93
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 3.08 NIL NIL 3.08 5.73 NIL NIL 5.73
Total (B) 3.08 NIL NIL 3.08 5.73 NIL NIL 5.73
Revenue from Operations (A+B) 550.95 109.21 | 1,272.84 | 1,933.00 | 1,017.21 220.76 | 1,373.69 | 2,611.66
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39.3 Sales by Performance Obligations

Performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the asset and

accordingly, in most cases revenue is recognised on shipment or dispatch of products.

39.4 Contract Balances

Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities from Contracts with Customers:

% in lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Receivables (Gross) - [Refer Note 5] 177.44 180.22
Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 22.12 25.14
Net Receivables 155.32 155.08
Contract Liabilities
Advance from Customers - [Refer Note 23] 10.21 31.86
Total Contract Liabilities 10.21 31.86

39.5 Amounts received before the related performance obligation is satisfied are included in the Balance Sheet
(Contract liabilities) as “Advance from Customers” in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 23). Amounts
billed but not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under “Trade Receivables” (Refer

Note 5).

39.6 There were no significant change in the composition of the Contract Liabilities and Trade Receivables during
the reporting period other than on account of periodic invoicing and revenue recognition.

39.7 Reconciliation of Revenue recognised from Contracts with Customers in the Statement of Profit and

Loss with the contracted price

T in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from Sale of Products as per Contract Price 651.48 1,234.63
Adjustments made to contract price:
Discounts/ Rebates/ Incentives NIL NIL
Sales Returns (5.60) 2.39
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 657.08 1,232.24
Other Operating Revenue 3.08 5.73
Revenue from Operations (as per Statement of
Profit and Loss) 660.16 1,237.97
Note 40
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (% in Lakhs) 1,124.45 (1,669.06)
Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing
earning per share (Basic and Diluted) 18,08,604 18,08,604
Face Value of Equity Shares (% per share) 100 100
Earnings per Equity Share
Basic (in %) 62.17 (92.28)
Diluted (in ) 62.17 (92.28)
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Note 41
Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements
in order to meet its strategic and day-today needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and
manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to
maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.

The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

Note 42
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 on “Income Taxes”

42.1 Components of Income Tax Expense
T in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Income Tax Expense recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Tax NIL NIL
(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years NIL (0.14)
Deferred Tax (including MAT Credit Entitlement) (790.83) 1,829.79
Total Income Tax Expense (790.83) 1,829.65

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 0.58 1.16
Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments 790.25 347.78
Total Income Tax Expense 790.83 348.94
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42.2 Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit

The reconciliation between estimated Income Tax expense at statutory income tax rate / Minimum Alternate
Tax (MAT) into income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss is given below

T in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit / (Loss) before tax 333.62 160.59
Income tax expense calculated @ 25.17%
(March 31, 2020 : 25.17%) 83.97 40.42
Tax on income that is exempt from taxation NIL (57.00)
Tax on expenses that are not deductible in determining
taxable income / book profit 7.67 36.02
Difference between depreciation as per Books of Account
and the Income Tax Act, 1961 5.56 2.55
Tax on Impairment on Financial Instruments (0.75) (1.38)
Tax on Income that is taxable under Capital Gains (93.22) (21.76)
Tax on Actuarial gain/(loss) on employee defined
benefits obligation (3.23) 1.15
Tax Expense NIL NIL
(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years NIL (0.14)
Deferred Tax Expenses (790.83) 1,829.79
Income Tax Expense recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss (790.83) 1,829.65

Notes :

a. The Company had exercised the option permitted Under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
to compute income tax at revised rate (i.e. 25.17%) from previous financial year. During the year ended
March 31, 2020, the Company has written off MAT credit available of ¥ 1,480.86 lakhs and the same
is reflected under Tax Expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b. Deferred Tax Assetis recognised only to the extent of Deferred Tax Liability and for the balance deductible
temporary differences, no Deferred Tax Asset is recognised.
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42.3 Movement of Deferred Tax

¥ in lakhs
Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others | As at March
April 1, 2020 | Profit and Loss | hensive Income 31, 2021

Property, Plant and Equipment

and Other Intangible Assets 15.92 2.08 NIL NIL 18.00
Fair Value changes of Equity

Instruments through OCI 225.35 NIL (790.25) NIL (564.90)
Investments in Units of

Mutual Funds (302.17) 278.59 NIL NIL (23.58)
Provision for Employee Benefits 74.06 (18.03) (0.58) NIL 55.45
Impairment Loss Allowance 6.32 (0.76) NIL NIL 5.56
Right-of-use Assets (12.59) (10.71) NIL NIL (23.30)
Lease Liabilities (6.89) (4.88) NIL NIL (11.77)
Unabsorbed Depreciation NIL 540.56 NIL NIL 540.56
Short Term Capital Loss NIL 3.98 NIL NIL 3.98
Total NIL 790.83 (790.83) NIL NIL
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2020

¥ in lakhs
Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others | As at March
April 1, 2019 | Profit and Loss | hensive Income 31, 2020

Property, Plant and Equipment

and Other Intangible Assets (9.47) 25.39 NIL NIL 15.92
Fair Value changes of Equity

Instruments through OCI (122.43) NIL 347.78 NIL 225.35
Investments in Units of

Mutual Funds (272.70) (29.47) NIL NIL (302.17)
Provision for Employee Benefits 76.38 (3.48) 1.16 NIL 74.06
Mat Credit Entitlement

[Refer Note (a) above] 1,470.18 (1,480.86) NIL 10.68 NIL
Impairment Loss Allowance 8.91 (2.59) NIL NIL 6.32
Right-of-use Assets NIL (12.59) NIL NIL (12.59)
Lease Liabilities NIL (6.89) NIL NIL (6.89)
Unabsorbed Depreciation 319.30 (319.30) NIL NIL NIL
Total 1,470.17 (1,829.79) 348.94 10.68 NIL

Deferred Tax Assets on unused tax losses,that is, business losses have been recognised only to the extent

of Deferred Tax Liability.
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42.4 Deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been

recognised
% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Investments in Subsidiary 9.77 9.18
Investments in Equity Instruments at FVTOCI NIL 3,822.65
Unused Tax Losses
Unabsorded Depreciation NIL 207.86
Carried Forward Business Losses 2,164.19 3,688.47

| The amount and expiry date of unused tax losses, thatis, unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business

losses are as follows:

Business Losses (FY) As at As at

March 31, 2021 Expiry Date |March 31, 2020 | Expiry Date

¥ in lakhs T in lakhs

1996-97 NIL NIL 1,900.00 NIL
2012-13 202.61 March 31, 2021 202.61 March 31, 2021
2013-14 191.03 [ March 31, 2022 191.03 March 31, 2022
2014-15 476.26 | March 31, 2023 100.54 March 31, 2023
2015-16 648.76 | March 31, 2024 648.76 March 31, 2024
2016-17 645.53 | March 31, 2025 645.53 March 31, 2025
Total 2,164.19 3,688.47

1l There is no expiry date for unabsorbed depreciation to set off against the future taxable income. However,
the deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation is recognised fully by ¥ 2147.81 lakhs.
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Note 43
Disclosures on Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional
information on Balance Sheet items that contain financial instruments.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and
the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial assets, financial liabilities
and equity instruments are disclosed in accounting policies, to the financial statements.

43.1 Financial Assets and Liabilities

Carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2021 and

March 31, 2020.

As at March 31, 2021 % in lakhs
Carrying Value / Fair Value
Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of [through OCI | Cost / Cost Total
Profit or Loss
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 189.59 189.59
Bank Balance other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 48.62 48.62
Trade Receivables NIL NIL 155.32 155.32
Loans NIL NIL 13,368.45 | 13,368.45
Investments 3,869.45 29,660.82 5.00 | 33,535.27
Other Financial Assets NIL NIL 20.54 20.54
Total 3,869.45 29,660.82 13,787.52 | 47,317.79
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL 13.14 13.14
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Deposits NIL NIL 375.00 375.00
Lease Liabilities NIL NIL 97.23 97.23
Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL 106.34 106.34
Total NIL NIL 591.71 591.71
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As at March 31, 2020 % in lakhs
Carrying Value / Fair Value
Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of [through OCI | Cost / Cost Total
Profit or Loss
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 86.74 86.74
Bank Balance other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 45.24 45.24
Trade Receivables NIL NIL 155.08 155.08
Loans NIL NIL 9,380.07 | 9,380.07
Investments 10,961.81 13,763.23 5.00 | 24,730.04
Other Financial Assets NIL NIL 14.26 14.26
Total 10,961.81 13,763.23 9,686.39 | 34,411.43
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL 34.85 34.85
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) NIL NIL 22.10 22.10
Deposits NIL NIL 375.00 375.00
Lease Liabilities NIL NIL 51.82 51.82
Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL 120.33 120.33
Total NIL NIL 604.10 604.10

43.2 Fair Value Hierarchy

Analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped

into Level 1 to Level 3, is as described below

% in lakhs
Particulars Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 3,869.45 NIL NIL [ 3,869.45
Investments in Equity Instruments 29,660.82 NIL NIL | 29,660.82
As at March 31, 2020
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 10,961.81 NIL NIL [ 10,961.81
Investments in Equity Instruments 13,763.23 NIL NIL | 13,763.23

i Other financial assets and financial liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal

to their fair value.

ii. Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However,
there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial
instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts
that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such,
fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts

reported at each reporting date.

iii. There has been no transfer between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2021

and March 31, 2020.
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43.3 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board of Directors
has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk
and the related impact in the financial statements.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows
that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument
may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price
fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally
predicted with reasonable accuracy.

a. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Company does not have any
borrowings, it is not exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.

b. Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes
in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities. The Company’s
exposure to foreign currency changes from operating activities is not material.

Credit Risk

Creditrisk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration
thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans, investments, cash and cash equivalents and other
bank balances.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to
creditrisk was ¥ 13,545.89 lakhs and ¥ 9,560.29 lakhs as at March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020 respectively,
being the total carrying value of trade receivables and loans.

% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Receivables 177.44 180.22
Loans 13,368.45 9,380.07

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury
department in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with
approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to
minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential
failure to make payments.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity
risk arises because of the possibility that the Company might be unable to meet its payment obligations
when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and
stress circumstances. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and
ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company invests its surplus funds
in fixed deposit, mutual funds and equity instruments, which carry no or low market risk.
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The Company manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate fundsin cash and cash equivalents.Working
capital requirements are adequately addressed by internally generated funds. Trade Receivables are

kept within manageable levels.

Maturity analysis of undiscounted cash flows of the Company’s financial assets and financial

liabilities
% in lakhs
Particulars Less than 1 year to More than
1 year 5 years 5 years Total
As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 189.59 NIL NIL 189.59
Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 48.62 NIL NIL 48.62
Trade Receivables 155.32 NIL NIL 155.32
Loans 24.24 13,344.21 NIL 13,368.45
Investments NIL 33,5635.27 NIL 33,535.27
Other Financial Assets 20.54 NIL NIL 20.54
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 13.14 NIL NIL 13.14
Borrowings
(other than Debt Securities) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Deposits NIL 375.00 NIL 375.00
Lease Liabilities 12.68 41.42 43.13 97.23
Other Financial Liabilities 106.34 NIL NIL 106.34
As at March 31, 2020
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 86.74 NIL NIL 86.74
Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 45.24 NIL NIL 45.24
Trade Receivables 155.08 NIL NIL 155.08
Loans 0.91 9,379.16 NIL 9,380.07
Investments NIL 24,730.04 NIL 24,730.04
Other Financial Assets 14.26 NIL NIL 14.26
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 34.85 NIL NIL 34.85
Borrowings
(other than Debt Securities) 22.10 NIL NIL 22.10
Deposits NIL 375.00 NIL 375.00
Lease Liabilities 6.34 20.71 24.77 51.82
Other Financial Liabilities 120.33 NIL NIL 120.33
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Note 44
Employee Benefits Expense

441

44.2

Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution Funds

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) and Pension
Fund are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable
to these funds / schemes. The Company recognises contribution payable to such schemes as an expense,
when an employee renders the related service.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss under Contribution
to Provident and Other Funds as under

¥ in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Employer’s Contribution to Employees’ Provident Fund 23.79 31.36
Employer’s Contribution to Employee Pension Fund 2.93 3.45
Employer’s Contribution to ESIC 0.30 0.53
Total 27.02 35.34

Defined Benefit Plans
Retirement Gratuity
The Company provides annual contributions as a non-funded Defined Benefit Plan for qualifying employees.
The Gratuity Scheme provides for payment to vested employees as under.
i. On normal retirement / early retirement /withdrawal / resignation :

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with a vesting period of 5 years of service.
ii. On death while in service
As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any vesting period.
The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation
for gratuity was carried out as at March 31, 2021 by an Actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans:

¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
| Change in Present Value of Defined Benefit
Obligation during the year
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at
the beginning of the year 128.44 120.45
Interest Cost 8.19 8.81
Current Service Cost 8.71 11.70
Past Service Cost NIL NIL
Benefit Payments from Employer (4.84) (7.92)
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions 0.32 3.98
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (2.61) (8.58)
Present Value of Befined Benefit Obligation at the
end of the year 138.21 128.44
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¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
1 Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Befined Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the year 138.21 128.44
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year NIL NIL
Funded Status 138.21 128.44
Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 138.21 128.44
¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
]| Expenses recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 8.71 11.70
Interest Expense on Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) 8.19 8.81
Expected Contributions by the Employees NIL NIL
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements NIL NIL
Total Expenses recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss 16.90 20.51
T in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
IV | Expenses recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income
Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assumptions NIL NIL
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions 0.32 3.98
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (2.61) (8.58)
Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) NIL NIL
Change in Asset Ceiling NIL NIL
Total Expenses recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income (2.29) (4.60)
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T in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Vv Cash Flow Projection: From the Fund
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 83.05 60.51
2nd following year 20.38 19.68
3rd following year 1.68 19.99
4th following year 0.86 1.40
5th following year 0.91 0.85
Sum of years 6 to 10 35.26 34.97
The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as at March 31, 2021 is 6.58 years
(March 31, 2020: 6.6 years)
¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Vi Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant
assumption
Projected Benefit Obligation on current assumptions 138.21 128.44
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 142.18 132.23
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 134.71 124.57
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 138.67 128.86
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 137.70 127.96
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting 134.46 124.67
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 142.52 132.71

Usefulness and Methodology adopted for Sensitivity Analysis

Sensitivity Analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in liability if the assumption were not proved
to be true on different count. This only signifies the change in the liability if the difference between the assume
and the actual is not following the parameters of the sensitivity analysis.

Mortality rate during employment

Rate of Employee Turnover

Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)

VIl | Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 6.42% 6.50%
Salary escalation 5% 5%

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14)

1%

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14)

1%
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Vil

Note 45

Risk to the Plan

Actuarial Risk

The plan is subject to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in demographic experience,
inadequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these
benefits to employee in future.

Asset Liability Matching Risk
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. The Company manages the cash flow based
on its own liquidity as and when it becomes due.

Liquidity Risk
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant
level of benefits. If some of such employees resign / retire from the Company there can be strain on
the cash flows.

Market Risk

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial
markets. One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate
reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit
Obligation of the plan benefits and vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate
/ government bonds and hence, the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at
the valuation date.

Mortality Risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payabile till retirement age only, plan
does not have any longevity risk.

Legislative Risk

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change
in the legislation / regulation. The Government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; thus
requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present
value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognised immediately in the
year when any such amendment is effective.

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”
45.1 List of Related Parties

Name of Related Party Principal Place As at As at

% Shareholding and Voting Power

of Business March 31, 2021 |March 31, 2020

Subsidiary Company
Kanoria Udyog Limited India 100% 100%
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Holding Company
Key Management Personnel

Relatives of Key Management

Personnel

Entities over which KMP and
Relatives exercise significant

influence

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Shri Vinod K. Lohia

Shri Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Shri Bimalkumar Kanodia
Smt. Shobha Sharma

Shri Arvind K. Kanoria
Smt. Aruna Kanoria
Shri Arvind K. Kanoria

Bombay Wire Ropes Limited

New India Exports Private Limited

Sparkk Organics Private Limited

Kanoria Charitable Trust

45.2 Transactions and Balances with Related Parties
| Transactions with Related Parties

: Whole Time Director
: Whole Time Director
: Whole Time Director
: Independent Director
: Independent Director
: Company Secretary

: Husband of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria
: Mother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria
: Brother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Temple Garment Manufacturing Company Private Limited

% in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Key Management Personnel Compensation

Short term Employee Benefits [Refer Note 34]
Smt. Vineeta Kanoria
Dr. Anurag Kanoria
Shri Vinod K. Lohia
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Advisory Fees paid to Shri Arvind K. Kanoria
Transactions with Kanoria Udyog Limited
Loans given during the year
Repayment of Loan given
Interest Received
Transaction with Bombay Wire Ropes Limited
Rent Paid
Transactions with Temple Garment Manufacturing
CompanyPrivate Limited
Purchase of Goods
Rent Received
Transaction with Kanoria Charitable Trust
Donation Paid

101.02
24.07
16.27

240.00

5,577.50

967.00

780.35
14.40

1.87
NIL

3.20

102.27
24.07
15.67

180.00

327.00

957.00

71717

7.20

2.60
2.76

3.81
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1 Outstanding Balances as at the year end
T in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Balance with Kanoria Udyog Limited

Loan Receivable 13,344.21 9,379.16
Balance with Key Management Personnel

Remuneration payable to Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 4.75 4.75

Remuneration payable to Dr. Anurag Kanoria 4.33 4.20

Remuneration payable to Shri Vinod K. Lohia 0.75 0.91

Balance with Temple Garment Manufacturing
Company Private Limited
Advance against purchase of goods 89.48 63.97

Il Terms and conditions of transactions and balances with related parties

a. The transactions with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

b. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party transaction.

Note 46
Disclosures under Ind AS 116 on “Leases”

46.1 Transition to Ind AS 116

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 on “Leases” with effect from April 1, 2019 and applied the Standard
to its leases existing on April 1, 2019, by using modified retrospective approach and accordingly, comparative
information for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been restated. The Company has recognised and
measured the Right-of-Use (ROU) assets and the lease liabilities for the remaining lease term and payments
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate as at the date of initial application. As a result, on the date
of transition, the Company has recognised ROU assets of ¥ 54.60 lakhs and a corresponding lease liabilities
of ¥ 54.60 lakhs for the remaining lease term which is considered as remaining economic useful life of the
underlying asset i.e. Buidling. For financial year ended March 31, 2020, the nature of expenses in respect
of operating leases was changed from lease rent in previous periods to depreciation for the ROU assets
and finance costs for interest accrued on lease liabilities. The impact of this adoption is ¥ 1.78 lakhs on the
Statement of Profit or Loss for the period and consequentially, that on earnings per share. Segment results
have been arrived after considering interest expense on lease liabilities.

46.2 Company as a Lessee

| The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2021

% in lakhs
Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2020 51.82
Additions 51.82
Interest Expenses 7.99
Deletions NIL
Payment of Lease Liabilities (14.40)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 97.23

The aggregate interest expense amounting to ¥ 7.99 lakhs on Lease Liabilities is disclosed separately
under Finance Costs [Refer Note 31].
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1l Thetable below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted

basis
T in lakhs

Particulars As at
March 31, 2021

Less than one year 14.40
One to five years 72.00
More than five years 57.60
144.00

The Company does not face a liquidity risk with regard to its lease liability as the current assets are
sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liability as and when they fall due.

Il The following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

¥ in lakhs

Particulars Year ended

March 31, 2021
Depreciation charge on Right-of-Use Assets 9.26
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 7.99
Expense relating to Short-term Leases 6.99
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding
Short term Leases of Low value Assets NIL

IV Total cash outflow for leases from Financing Activites recognised in the Statement of Cash Flows for
the year ended March 31, 2021 is ¥ 14.40 lakhs.

46.3 Company as a Lessor

| The Company has given commercial space on operating lease. The particulars in respect of such leases
are as follows

% in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Lease Rental Income
i. Maturity Analysis of Lease Payments

Less than one year NIL 2.76
One to 5 years NIL 8.28
More than 5 years NIL NIL
Total undiscounted lease payment receivables NIL 11.04

ii. Lease Income recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year NIL 2.76

Note 47

Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 on “ Operating Segements”

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of lending and investment activities, Sale of Yarn and Home
Decor items. In accordance with Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments”, the Company has presented segment
information in the consolidated financial statements, which form part of thisreport and therefore no separate disclosure
on segment information is given in these Standalone Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 48

The scheme sanctioned by AAIFR as modified from time to time has been under implementation. With effect from
December 1,2016, The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) has, however, been repealed
by The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act, 2003 (“Repeal Act”). This has resulted in the
dissolution of the BIFR/AAIFR under SICA. Irrespective, as at the year-end, the Net Worth of the Company is positive.

Note 49

The Company has been engaged in lending and investment activities and hence, the provisions of Non Banking
Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are applicable to it. The Company is in
the process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC with Reserve Bank of India.

Note 50

The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted business around the globe. In many countries including India, there
has been severe disruption to regular business operations due to lock-down, disruptions in transportation, supply
chain, travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and other emergency measures. Capital markets and banking
services have been declared as essential services and accordingly, the Company has been continuing the operations
with minimal permitted staff at branches. However other employees were encouraged to work from home.The
Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next one year and of the recoverability
and carrying values of its assets comprising Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible assets, Trade Receivables,
and Inventories as at the Balance Sheet date and has concluded that there is no material adjustments required
in the Standalone Financial Statements. Management believes that it has considered all the possible impact of
known events arising from COVID -19 pandemic in the preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements. However,
the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuous process given the uncertainties associated with its nature
and duration. The Company continues to monitor any material changes required in the future economic conditions.

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
C_hartereq Acc_ountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria  Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director Director

Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of The New Great Eastern Spinning and
Weaving Company Limited (“the Holding Company”) and it’s subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary
collectively referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including a the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements on the subsidiary as were audited by
other auditor referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Actread with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, its
consolidated profit and consolidated total comprehensive income, the consolidated changes in equity and its
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SA) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their report referred to in the Other
Matter section below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Emphasis of Matters

Attention is invited to Note 51 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, which states that the lending and investment
activites carried out by the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company attract the applicability provisions of
Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence, the Holding
Company and Subsidiary Company, both, are in process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC
with the Reserve Bank of India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the this matter.
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

Attention is invited to Note 52 of the Consolidated Financial Statements relating to the accumulated losses of the
Subsidiary Company that has resulted in complete erosion of its net worth. Such erosion in net worth indicates
that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Subsidiary Company to continue
as a going concern. However, the subsidiary is in the process of evaluating alternative business opportunities which
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the company may choose to enter into in the future, the proceeds of which, when fructified, are expected to result
in a turnaround of the Subsidiary Company as also may resort to restructuring of the Subsidiary Company. Hence,
the Subsidiary Company, does not consider the erosion of its net worth as an impediment to its status as a going
concern.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the this matter.
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Management Discussion
and Analysis and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, compare with the financial statements of the Subsidiary audited by the other auditor, to the extent
it relates to the Subsidiary and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditor and consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates
to the subsidiary is traced from the financial statements audited by the other auditor.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance (including other comprehensive
income), the consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
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our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entity included
inthe Consolidated Financial Statements, of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entity included
in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have has been audited by other auditor, such other auditor
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further prescribed in section
titled ‘Other Matters’ to this audit report.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matters

We did not audit the Financial Statements and the financial information of the Subsidiary Company located in India,
whose financial statements and financial information reflect total assets of ¥ 13,190.76 lakhs as at March 31, 2021,
total revenues of ¥ 809.92 lakhs, Profit for the period of ¥ 27.20 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to ¥ 76.21
lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements. The
financial statements and financial information of the subsidiary, have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS
and accounting principles generally accepted in India. The financial statements and financial information of subsidiary
have been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion on
the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of the Subsidiary Company, is based solely on the report of such auditor.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report
of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the report
of the other auditor;

c. TheConsolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and
notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements;

d. Inouropinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,;

e.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and as reported by the statutory
auditors of the subsidiary , none of the directors of the companies in the Group are disqualified as on March
31, 2021 from being appointed as a director of the respective company in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls of the financial statements of the Group and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”

g. Withrespectto the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of Section
197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based
on the report of the statutory auditors of Subsidiary Company incorporated in India which is not audited by
us, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided during the current year by the Subsidiary Company
to its directors; the remuneration paid during the current year by the Holding Company to its directors is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any directors of the Holding
Company is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under  Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us

PLACE :
DATED :

The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated
financial position of the Group — Refer Note 39 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any foreseeable lossess as required under the applicable law or accounting standards.;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Group during the year ended March 31, 2021.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
September 3, 2021 Partner
Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 21036148AAAADI1249
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March
31, 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements
of The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (“the Holding Company”), and its subsidiary
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) which is incorporated in India, are as at March 31, 2021.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Group, which is incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements criteria established by the respective companies, considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Group, which is incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial control with reference to financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor of the
subsidiary, which is incorporated in India, in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matter section below,
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference
to the financial statements of the Group.,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany'’s internal financial control
with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of the
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

C. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Group, which is
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the respective companies, considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it relates to its Subsidiary Company, is based
on the corresponding report of the auditor of such company.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : September 3, 2021 Partner
Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 21036148AAAADI1249
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

¥ in lakhs
Particulars Note As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 305.00 125.94
b. Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 48.62 45.24
c. Trade Receivables 5 155.32 155.08
d. Loans 6 13,015.54 9,029.77
e. Investments 7 33,530.27 24,725.04
f.  Other Financial Assets 8 20.85 14.26
47,075.60 34,095.33
2, Non-Financial Assets
a. Inventories 9 1,447.97 1,451.13
b. Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 489.22 477.16
c. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 NIL NIL
d. Property, Plant and Equipment 12 586.20 682.67
e. Right of Use Assets 13 92.60 50.04
f.  Other Intangible Assets 14 8.13 12.42
g. Other Non-Financial Assets 15 264.19 271.95
2,888.31 2,945.37
Total Assets 49,963.91 37,040.70
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1. Financial Liabilities
a. Trade Payables 16
i. Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises NIL NIL
ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 13.14 34.85
b. Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 17 NIL 22.10
c. Deposits 18 375.00 375.00
d. Lease Liabilities 19 97.23 51.82
e Other Financial Liabilities 20 107.37 120.45
592.74 604.22
2. Non Financial Liabilities
a. Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 NIL NIL
b. Provisions 22 293.02 302.15
c. Other Non Financial Liabilities 23 91.01 131.21
384.03 433.36
EQUITY
a. Equity Share Capital 24 1,808.60 1,808.60
b. Other Equity 25 47,178.54 34,194.52
48,987.14 36,003.12
Total Liabilities and Equity 49,963.91 37,040.70
The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2 - 53
the Consolidated Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria ~ Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director Director
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

T in lakhs
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from Operations
i. Interest Income 26 810.74 752.23
ii. Dividend Income 27 118.99 226.48
iii. Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 28 370.47 408.05
iv. Sale of Products 29 660.16 1,237.97
I Total Revenue from Operations 1,960.36 2,624.73
Il Other Income 30 87.56 146.10
Il Total Income (I + Il) 2,047.92 2,770.83
Expenses
i. Finance Costs 31 12.12 45.85
ii. Cost of Materials Consumed 32 295.62 639.68
iii. Purchases of Stock-in-trade 33 68.12 136.09
iv. Changes in inventories of Finished Goods,
Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress 34 13.31 31.74
v. Employee Benefits Expense 35 387.07 476.37
vi. Depreciation and Amortisation 36 129.80 119.42
vii. Other Expenses 37 780.91 1,146.88
IV Total Expenses 1,686.95 2,596.03
V  Profit / (Loss) before Tax (llI-1V) 360.97 174.80
VI Tax Expense : 42
i. Current Tax NIL NIL
ii. (Excess) / Short provision for tax of earlier years 0.14 (0.14)
iii. Deferred Tax (790.83) 1,829.79
Total Tax Expense (790.69) 1,829.65
VIl Profit / (Loss) for the year (V-VI) 1,151.66 (1,654.85)
VIIl Other Comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a. Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 2.29 4.60
b. Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments 12,620.90 (7,245.02)
ii. Income tax relating to above (790.83) 348.94
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 11,832.36 (6,891.48)
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIIl) 12,984.02 (8,546.33)
X Earnings per equity share of face value of ¥ 100 each 40
Basic (in %) 63.68 (91.50)
Diluted (in %) 63.68 (91.50)
The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2 -583

the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date
For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm

Paresh H. Clerk

Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia

Partner and General Manager (Works)
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021

Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director
DIN : 00200630

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Director
DIN : 01527573
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

¥ in lakhs

Partculars Year ended For Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 360.97 174.80
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 129.80 119.42
Excess balances and liabilities written back (17.37) (0.59)
Impairment on Financial Instruments /
(Reversal of Impairment on Financial Instruments) (3.02) (5.46)
Interest Income (810.74) (752.23)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (1.09) NIL
Dividend Income (118.99) (226.48)
Sundry balances Written-off 0.61 0.07
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes (370.47) (408.05)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (830.30) (1,098.52)
Working Capital Changes:
(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables 2.78 12.20
(Increase) / decrease in Other Financial Assets (5.14) 100.74
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories 3.16 13.10
(Increase) / decrease in Other Non -Financial Assets 7.76 (69.26)
Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payables (21.71) 20.29
Increase / (decrease) in Deposits NIL (38.00)
Increase / (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (13.08) (11.80)
Increase / (decrease) in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (40.20) 63.58
Increase / (decrease) in Provisions (9.13) (8.20)
Cash Generated / (Used) from Operations (905.86) (1,015.87)
Income Taxes paid (net) (12.20) (654.93)
Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Operating Activities (A) (918.06) (1,670.80)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (20.31) (95.26)
Purchase of Other Intangible Assets NIL (9.80)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1.61 NIL
Loans (Given) / Repaid (3,985.77) 222.12
Purchase of Investments (25,070.66) (6,818.24)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 29,283.85 7,038.88
Bank Deposit under lien (3.38) (2.49)
Dividend received from Investments 118.99 226.48
Interest received 809.29 754.71
Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Investing Activities (B) 1,133.62 1,316.40
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from / (Repayment) of Borrowings (22.10) 22.10
Payment of Principal Portion of Lease Liabilities (6.41) (2.77)
Payment of Interest Portion of Lease Liabilities (7.99) (4.43)
Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Financing Activities (C) (36.50) 14.90
Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents | [A + B + C] 179.06 (339.50)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 125.94 465.44
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 305.00 125.94
Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 179.06 (339.50)
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2021
Notes :

i Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on “Statement
of Cash Flows” specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the following

% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 |March 31, 2020
Cash on hand 0.17 0.17
Balances with Banks 304.83 125.77
Total 305.00 125.94

iii.  Changesin liabilities arising from financing activities, including changes from cash flows and non-cash changes

T in lakhs
Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
March 31, 2020 Changes Changes March 31, 2021
Borrowings 22.10 (22.10) NIL NIL
(Other than Debt Securities)
Lease Liabilities 51.82 (14.40) 59.81 97.23
Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
March 31, 2019 Changes Changes March 31, 2020

Borrowings NIL 22.10 NIL 22.10
(Other than Debt Securities)
Lease Liabilities NIL (7.20) 59.02 51.82

iv.  Figures in the brackets are outflows/deductions.

The accompanying Significant Accounting

Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-53

the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria  Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director and CFO  Whole Time Director Director

Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573

Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : September 3, 2021 Date : September 3, 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2021

A.

Equity Share Capital

T in lakhs
Particular Number of shares Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2019 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes during the year NIL NIL
Balance as at March 31, 2020 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes during the year NIL NIL
Balance as at March 31, 2021 18,08,604 1,808.60
Other Equity
¥ in lakhs
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Equity Instruments
through Other
Retained Earnings | Comprehensive Income Total
As at April 1, 2019 39,142.11 3,598.74 42,740.85
Profit/(Loss) for the year (1,654.85) — (1,654.85)
Other Comprehensive Income for the
year, net of income tax
- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on
Defined Benefit Plans 5.76 — 5.76
- Net fair value gain / (loss) on
investments in equity instruments
through OCI — (6,897.24) (6,897.24)
- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity
Instruments reclassified to Retained
Earnings 372.15 (872.15) —
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (1,276.94) (7,269.39) (8,546.33)
As at March 31, 2020 37,865.17 (3,670.65) 34,194.52
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,151.66 — 1,151.66
Other Comprehensive Income for the
year, net of income tax
- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss)
on Defined Benefit Plans 1.71 — 1.71
— 11,830.65 11,830.65
- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity
Instruments reclassified to Retained
Earnings 315.86 (315.86) —
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,469.23 11,514.79 12,984.02
As at March 31, 2021 39,334.40 7,844.14 47,178.54
The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-50

the Consolidated Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W

Paresh H. Clerk
Partner
Membership No. 36148

Place :

Date

Place :
Date

Mumbai
. September 3, 2021

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia
Whole Time Director and CFO

and General Manager (Works)
DIN : 01509730

Mumbai
. September 3, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Whole Time Director
DIN : 00200630

THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Director
DIN : 01527573
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Corporate Information

The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (the “Holding Company”)is a public limited
company incorporated in India on December15, 1873. The Company is engaged in the business of lending
and investment, manufacture and trading/marketing activities. The Company’s registered office is at 25-29,
Dr. Ambedkar Road, Byculla, Mumbai-400027. The Company is not listed in any stock exchange.

The Holding Company and its Subsidiary (collectively referred to as “the Group”) considered in these Consolidated
Financial Statements (“CFS”) is

a.

Subsidiary Company considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements

Name of the Company Country of Principal Activities Proportion
Incorporation of Equity
Interest (%)

Kanoria Udyog Limited India Lending and 100%
Investment activities

Theseaforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements are approved by the Holding Company’s Board of
Directors and authorised for issue in the meeting held on September 03,2021.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1.

2.2

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended
and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial assets and liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been
measured at fair value.

Theseconsolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’ or *’) which is also
the Holding Company’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless
otherwise indicated.

Principles of Consolidation

The Holding Company determines the basis of control in line with the requirements of Ind AS 110on
“Consolidated Financial Statements”. Subsidiary are all the entities over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the
relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiary are fully consolidated from the date on which the control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. All intra-Group
balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the Group.

The Group combines the financial statements of the Holding and its subsidiary line by line adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2.3.

2.4,

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants actin their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidatedfinancial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole

a. Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

b. Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

C. Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidatedfinancial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Group derives revenues primarily from lending and investment activities and Sale of Cloth, Yarn,
and Home Décor items. Its other operating revenue includes sale of scarp.

Revenue from contracts with customers for sale of goods or services is recognised when the Group
satisfies performance obligation by transferring promised goods or services to the customer at an amount
that reflects the consideration which the Group is expected to be entitled to in exchange for those goods
or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for trade
discounts, incentives and returns, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also
excludes taxes collected from customers. The trade discounts incentives and right of return are estimated
and provided for, based on historical, current and forecast information available. A refund liability is
recognised for expected returns in relation to sales made, corresponding assets are recognised for the
products expected to be returned.

The Group does not expect to have any contract where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceed one year. As a consequence,
the Group does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2.5.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at a point in time when the control of the goods is transferred
tothe customer involving single performance obligation. The control of goods is transferred to the customer
depending upon the terms or as agreed with customer, delivery basis or dispatch, as the case may be.
In case of Export of goods, the control of goods is transferred on receipt of Bill of Lading / Mate Receipt.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rates. Interest income is included under the head “Revenue from Operations”
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from a financial
assetisrecognised using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Group’s right to receive
the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow to the Group, and the amount of dividend can be reliably measured. This is generally when the
shareholders or Board of Directors approve the dividend.

Trade Receivables, Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities
Trade Receivables

A receivable is recognised by the Group when the control over the goods and services is transferred
to the customer such as when goods and services are delivered as this represents the point in time
at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before
payment is due (which is referred to as “Trade Receivable”).

A receivable is recognised when the Group’s right to an amount of consideration under the contract
with the customer that is unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before payment is due.

Contract Assets

A contract assetis the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
If the Group performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that
is conditional.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to the customer for which the consideration
(or the amount is due) has been received from the customer. If the customer pays the consideration
before the transfer of goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment
is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

Taxes on Income
Current Income Tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on
taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Statement of Profit
and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2.6.

is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values
of assets and liabilities in theconsolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all the taxable temporary differences. In contrast,
deferred assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
the recognised amounts.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary
to make the sale.

Cost of inventory comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other cost that have been incurred
in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Interest costs are notincluded
in value of inventories.

Cost is determined as follows
a. The cost of raw material and finished goods is determined on a First in First Out basis.
b.  Work-in-progress

Material cost included in the valuation is determined on a First in First Out basis and cost of conversion
and other costs are determined on thebasis of average cost of conversion of the precedingmonth.
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2.7.

2.8.

Assets identified and technically evaluated as obsolete and held for disposal are valued attheir estimated
net realisable value.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmentlosses,
if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The Group identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the
component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is
materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful
lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Category of asset Estimated useful life
Buildings (Office / Residential) 30 years

Plant and Machinery 15 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Computers 3 years

Vehicles 8 — 10 years

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation
of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Theresidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset
is derecognised.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulatedamortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any.Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis overtheir estimated useful lives.

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or whenno future economic benefits are expected from
use ordisposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of anintangible asset, measured as the
difference between thenet disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Losswhen the asset is de-recognised.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed aseither finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets
areamortised on a straight-line basis over the period of theirexpected useful lives.
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Estimated useful lives of the finite-life intangible assets areas follows

Asset Useful Life

Trademark 5 years

2.9. Leases

The Group has adopted Ind AS 116 on “Leases” effective from April 1, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method. The Group has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact
recognised on the date of initial application (April 1, 2019). Accordingly, previous periodinformation has
not been restated.

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether

. The contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct
asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, the asset is not identified.

. The Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
throughout the period of use; and

. The Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Group has the right when it has the
right decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset
is used. In rare cases, where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used is
predetermined, the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset if either:

. The Group has the right to operate the asset; or

. The Group designed the asset in a way that predetermined how and for what purpose it will be
used

This policy is applied to all contracts entered into, or changed, on or after April 1, 2019.
As a Lessee

The Group recognises a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The ROU asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct cost
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying
asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received.

The ROU asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated
useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same basis as those of Property, Plant and Equipment.
In addition, the ROU asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.
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2.10.

Generally, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease payments included
in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following

. fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

. variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date;

. amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

. the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Group is reasonably certain not
to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there
isachangeinthe Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under aresidual value guarantee,
or if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the ROU asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the ROU asset has
been reduced to zero.

Short-term Leases and Leases of Low-value Assets

The Group has elected not to recognise right-to-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term lease that
have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognise the lease
payments associated with these leases as an expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a Lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease
or an operating lease.

Toclassify eachlease, the Group makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially
all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the
lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group
considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the
asset.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Group applies Ind AS 115 to allocate
the consideration in the contract. The Group recognises lease payments received under operating leases
as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The accounting policies applicable to the Group as a lessor in the comparative period
were not different from Ind AS 116.

Finance Costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to
the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as Fair Value
through Profit and Loss.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed

a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.
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2.11.

2.12.

b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

C. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of the
financial liability and amortised over the expected life using the effective interest method.

Finance Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalised
as part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset
is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets may have been impaired. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount, which is the higher of its value in use or its fair value less
costs of disposal, of the asset or cash-generating unit, as the case may be, is estimated and impairment
loss (if any) is recognised and the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If
no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. In assessing the value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease. When an impairment subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but upto the amount that would have been determined,
had no impairmentloss been recognised for that asset or cash-generating unit. Areversal of animpairment
loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried
atarevalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairmentlossis treated as arevaluation increase.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursementis recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Group
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Group
recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.
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2.13.

2.14.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Group or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where
there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does
not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the consolidatedfinancial statements.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet.
Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, employee state insurance corporation (ESIC) and pension
fund are defined contribution schemes. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable.
The Group recognises contribution payable to provident fund,ESICand pension fund as expenditure, when
an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received
before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to
the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then
excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction
in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation that is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, based
on projected unit credit method at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in
which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of
a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b.  The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

a.  Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements; and

b.  Net interest expense or income.
Compensated Absences

The Group follows accounting year for leave encashment and the employees are required to utilise the
leave credited to them in the same year. The employees are entitled to accumulate absences subject
to certain limits for future encashment/availment. The liability is recognised based on number of days
of unutilised leave at each balance sheet date.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contract
embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
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measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognitionof financial asset or financial
liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument
and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial
instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial Assets
a. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b. Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. The Group in respect of equity investments (other than in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such
equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Group on an instrument by instrument basis
at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
is carried at fair value through profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Trade Receivables and Loans

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised
cost, using the Effective Interest Rate (“EIR”) method net of any Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”). The
EIRistherate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Impairment of financial assets

Expected credit losses are recognised for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than
financials assets measured at fair value.

Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit
losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount and the present value of the
expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Group uses
an estimated default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.
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Such expected credit loss is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI and at
every reporting date, the default rates are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance
are made, if required.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Group recognises 12 month
expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit
risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit
losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases
significantly since its initial recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has
not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit
risk at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under
Ind AS 109.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for
the proceeds received.

Onde-recognition of afinancial assetinits entirety, the difference between the carrying amounts measured
at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments
a. Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

b. Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net
of direct issue costs.

c. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money
is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair
value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption
of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.15.

2.16.

2.17.

2.18.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognitionof Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows is reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax
is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. The Statement of Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group
are segregated.

For the purpose of the statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral
part of the Group’s cash management.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events,
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue and shares split that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating
Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment Reporting

Ind AS 108 establishes standards for the way that public enterprises report information about operating
segments and related disclosures about products, services, geographic areas, and major customers.
Based onthe ‘management approach’as definedin Ind AS 108, the Group is required to presentinformation
in the manner which the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) evaluates the Group’s performance
and allocates resources. The analysis is generally based on an analysis of various performance indicators
by business segments.

The accounting principles used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are consistently
applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments, and are as set out in the relevant
applicable accounting policies above. Revenue and identifiable operating expensesin relation to segments
are categorised based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment.
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2.19.

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the business segments and consist principally of
fixed assets, debtors and inventories. Segment liabilities include the operating liabilities that result from
the operating activities of the business. Segment assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between
the segments are shown as part of unallocated corporate assets and liabilities respectively. Income /
Expensesrelating to the enterprise as whole and not allocable on areasonable basis to business segments
are reflected as unallocated corporate income / expenses. Inter-segment transfers are accounted at
prevailing market prices.

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires Management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future periods.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are

a. Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such
lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their
likely economic lives based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency
and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information
available to the Management.

b. Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow
can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account
of changing facts and circumstances.

c. Fair Value Measurements

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements cannot be measured at the quoted price in the active markets, their fair value
is measured using the valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, adegree of judgmentisrequired in establishing fair values. Judgmentsinclude consideration
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d. Recognition and Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plans is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions.
Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due
to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting
date.
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e. Income Taxes

The Group’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted
profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

f. Effective Interest Rate Method

The Group recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best
estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the borrowings and investments.
This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour
and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to other fee income/expense that
are integral parts of the instrument.

g. Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups
of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment
includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets
is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets
and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Group
monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal
and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was
held. Monitoring is part of the Group’s continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and ifitis not appropriate
whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification
of those assets.

h. Leases

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS
116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgement. The Group uses significant judgement
in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The
Group determines the lease term as the noncancelable period of a lease, together with both periods
covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option;
and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not
to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an option
to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts
and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Group to exercise the option to extend
the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term
if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. The discount rate is generally based
on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases
with similar characteristics.

2.20. Recent Pronouncements

On 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, Il and Il of Schedule Ill and are
applicable from 01 April 2021. Key amendments relating to Division Il which relate to companies whose
financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
are
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Balance Sheet

Statement of changes in equity: Disclosure shall be made regarding the changes in equity due
to prior period errors and restated balance at the beginning of the reporting year and similarly disclose
the same for the previous reporting period.

Additionally, the details of other equity shall also be given for prior reporting period.

Disclosure of shareholding of all promoters: Group shall now be required to disclose the shareholding
of all promoters. The details shall include change in shareholding taken place during the year. The
meaning of the promoter has to be taken from the definition provided in the Companies Act, 2013
which is different from the definition provided in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.

Ageing Schedule: Group is required to disclose ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables,
capital work in-progress and intangible asset under development in specified format prescribed
under amendment.

Disclosure related to funds borrowed from banks and financial institutions: If a group has not used
funds for thespecific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then
a disclosure providing details of utilisation of funds shall also be required to be provided.

Revaluation of property: The reconciliation of gross and net carrying amount of both intangible
and tangible assets at the beginning and end of the reporting period, along with other separate
disclosures related to additions, disposals, acquisitions, depreciation, impairment, etc. shall also
disclose separately details related to the amount of change due to revaluation, where there is a
change of more than 10% in aggregate of the net carrying amount of the asset.

The Group is also required to disclose whether the property, plant or equipment has been revalued
by a registered valuer as defi ned under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation)
Rules, 2017.

Specific disclosure: Amendment requires to disclose transaction/ events under various additional
regulatory requirementssuch as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance
with number of layers of companies, titledeeds of immovable property not held in name of company,
loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerialpersonnel (KMP) and related parties,
details of benami property held, etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss

Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and
crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part
of the financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Group will evaluate the same to give effect to them as
required by law.
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Note 3
Cash and Cash Equivalents % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash on hand 0.17 0.17
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 304.83 125.77
Total 305.00 125.94
Note 4
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Bank Deposits under Lien (Refer Note 4.1) 48.62 45.24
Total 48.62 45.24

4.1 Bank Deposits under lien towards security for guarantees issued on behalf of the Group ¥ 48.62 lakhs (March

31, 2020 : ¥ 45.24 lakhs).

Note 5
Trade Receivables % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured
Considered Good 155.32 155.08
Credit Impaired 22.12 25.14
Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 22.12 25.14
Total 155.32 155.08

Instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Group uses an estimated
default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. Such expected credit loss
is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI and at every reporting date, the default rates
are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance are made, if required.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

These Trade Receivables does not consist that of Treasury division.

Movement in Impairment Loss Allowance % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 25.14 30.61
Impairment Loss Allowance NIL NIL
Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance (3.02) (5.47)
Balance at the end of the year 22.12 25.14
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Note 6
Loans % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured and Considered Good
Measured at Amortised Cost

Loan to Related Parties [Refer Note 45] 3,183.85 2,810.40
Loans to Others 9,831.69 6,219.37
Total 13,015.54 9,029.77
Loans in India
Public Sector Companies NIL NIL
Other than Public Sector Companies 13,015.54 9,029.77
13,015.54 9,029.77
Loans outside India NIL NIL
Total 13,015.54 9,029.77
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 8
Other Financial Assets T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured and Considered Good
Deposits 19.40 14.26
Interest accrued (receivable) on Loans 1.45 NIL
Total 20.85 14.26
Note 9
Inventories % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Raw Materials 4413 33.98
Work-in-Progress 25.42 19.86
Finished goods
Yarn 1.55 31.76
Home Decor ltems 1,376.87 1,365.53
Total 1,447.97 1,451.13

9.1 Cost of inventories is recognised as an expense during the current year is % 377.05 lakhs (March 31, 2020:

% 807.51 lakhs).

9.2 For mode of valuation of inventories [Refer Note 2.6].

Note 10
Current Tax Assets (Net) % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Advance Income Tax (net of provision for taxation) 489.22 477.16
Total 489.22 477.16
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 11
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) [Refer Note 42] % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 23.58 302.17
Fair Value changes of Equity Instruments through OCI 564.90 NIL
Right of Use Assets 23.30 12.59
Lease Liabilities 11.77 6.89
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 623.55 321.65
Deferred Tax Assets
Fair Value changes of Equity Instruments through OCI NIL 225.35
Impairment Loss Allowance 5.57 6.32
Provision for Employee Benefits 55.44 74.06
Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 18.00 15.92
Unabsorbed Depreciation 540.56 NIL
Short Term Capital Loss 3.98 NIL
Total Deferred Tax Assets 623.55 321.65
Net Deferred Tax (Liabilities) / Assets NIL NIL
Note 12
Property, Plant and Equipment % in lakhs
Particulars Land Buildings | Plant and Furniture Office | Computer Air Electrical Vehicles Total
Machinery (and Fixtures | Equipment Conditioners | Installation
Deemed Cost
As at April 1, 2019 0.28 377.61 358.51 6.81 8.27 4.52 9.55 20.25 32.68 818.48
Additions NIL NIL 7.7 NIL 2.03 1.29 0.20 NIL 84.03 95.26
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
As at March 31, 2020 0.28 377.61 366.22 6.81 10.30 5.81 9.74 20.25 116.71 913.74
Additions NIL NIL 251 NIL 2.87 3.26 0.26 11.41 NIL 20.31
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (2.27) (2.27)
As at March 31, 2021 0.28 377.61 368.73 6.81 13.17 9.07 9.99 31.66 114.44 931.78
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 NIL 36.22 64.25 1.76 2.13 2.48 3.06 5.24 6.24 121.39
Charge for the year NIL 32.65 54.00 1.31 3.21 1.08 1.96 3.89 11.58 109.67
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
As at March 31, 2020 NIL 68.87 118.25 3.07 5.34 3.56 5.02 9.13 17.82 231.06
Charge for the year NIL 29.47 44.99 0.97 2.89 217 1.06 3.92 30.78 116.25
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (1.75) (1.75)
As at March 31, 2021 NIL 98.34 163.24 4.04 8.23 5.73 6.08 13.05 46.85 345.56
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 0.28 279.27 205.49 2,77 4.94 3.34 3.91 18.61 67.59 586.20
As at March 31, 2020 0.28 308.74 247.97 3.74 4.96 2.25 4.72 11.12 98.89 682.67
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 13
Right-of-Use Assets T in lakhs
Description of Asset Buildings
Gross Block
As at April 1, 2019 NIL
Additions 54.60
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2020 54.60
Additions 51.82
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2021 106.42
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 NIL
Depreciation expense for the year 4.56
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2020 4.56
Depreciation expense for the year 9.26
Disposal NIL
As at March 31, 2021 13.82
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 92.60
As at March 31, 2020 50.04
Note 14
Other Intangible Assets % in lakhs
Particulars Trademark
Deemed Cost
As at April 1, 2019 13.76
Additions 9.80
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2020 23.56
Additions NIL
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2021 23.56
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 5.96
Charge for the year 5.18
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2020 11.14
Charge for the year 4.29
Disposals NIL
As at March 31, 2021 15.43
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 8.13
As at March 31, 2020 12.42
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 15
Other Non-Financial Assets % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured and Considered Good
Prepaid expenses 7.19 8.55
Advances to Employees 5.87 7.96
Advances against expenses 14.76 12.65
Advances against purchase of goods 111.60 101.35
Balances with Government Authorites 124.77 141.44
Total 264.19 271.95
Note 16
Trade Payables % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises NIL NIL
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 13.14 34.85
Total 13.14 34.85

16.1 Disclosure Under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information available with the Group.

Based on the information available the required disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 is given below:

% in lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

i Principal amount due to suppliers and remaining unpaid
under MSMED Act, 2006

ii. Interest accrued and due and unpaid to suppliers under
MSMED Act, on the above amount

iii. Interest paid

iv. Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the
appointed day, during the year

V. Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for

payments already made for the period of delay

vi. Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to

suppliers under MSMED Act

vii. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in
succeeding year

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 17
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand from Banks NIL NIL
Short-term loan from Others NIL 22.10
Total NIL 22.10
Borrowings in India NIL 22.10
Borrowings outside India NIL NIL
Total NIL 22.10

17.1 Terms of Repayment of Borrowings

Interest-free Vehicle Loan amounting to ¥ 22.10 lakhs from Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited
which was repayable in 12 equal monthly installiments of ¥ 1.84 lakhs each with first installment falling due
on April 4, 2020 has been closed during the year.

Note 18
Deposits T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Measured at Amortised Cost

From Others 375.00 375.00
Total 375.00 375.00
Note 19
Lease Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Lease Liabilities 97.23 51.82
Total 97.23 51.82
Note 20
Other Financial Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Employee Benefits Payable 33.93 38.14
Accrued Expense 73.44 82.31
Total 107.37 120.45
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 21
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Provision for Taxation (Net of advance tax paid) NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL

Note 22
Provisions % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note 44] 138.21 128.44
Ex Gratia 100.19 113.41
Leave Encashment 54.62 60.30
Total 293.02 302.15
Note 23
Other Non Financial Liabilities % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Advances Received from Customers 10.21 31.86
Statutory Dues Payable 80.80 99.35
Total 91.01 131.21
Note 24
Equity Share Capital % in lakhs

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Particulars Number | ¥ in lakhs Number | ¥ in lakhs
of shares of shares
Authorised Share Capital:
Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 20,00,000 2,000.00 | 20,00,000 2,000.00
5.5 % Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥ 200 each 4,000 8.00 4,000 8.00
Total 20,04,000 2,008.00 | 20,04,000 2,008.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital
Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each 18,08,604 1,808.60 | 18,08,604 1,808.60
Total 18,08,604 1,808.60 | 18,08,604 1,808.60

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

% in lakhs
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Particulars Number | T in lakhs Number | X in lakhs
of shares of shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 18,08,604 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60
Add: Shares issued during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Balance at the end of the year 18,08,604 1,808.60 | 18,08,604 1,808.60
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

b. Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Holding Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 1

100 per share. Every

member holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in proportion to the member’s share of the
paid up equity share capital. The Holding Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing

Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Holding Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Holding Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will
be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Holding Company

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Particulars Number % of Number % of
of shares Holding | of shares Holding
New India Exports Private Limited - Holding Company 16,00,582 88.50% | 15,11,725 83.59%
Note 25
Other Equity % in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 37,865.17 39,142.11
Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,151.66 (1,654.85)
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 1.71 5.76
Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to
Retained Earnings 315.86 372.15
Balance at the end of the year 39,334.40 37,865.17
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year (3,670.65) 3,598.74
Net fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity instruments
through OCI 11,830.65 (6,897.24)
Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to
Retained Earnings (315.86) (372.15)
Balance at the end of the year 7,844.14 (3,670.65)
Total 47,178.54 34,194.52

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings are the profits that the Group has earned till date, less dividends or other distributions paid

to shareholders.
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

The fair value change of the equity instruments measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income is
recognised and reflected under Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income. On disposal, the cumulative
fair value changes on the said instruments are reclassified to Retained Earnings.
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 26
Interest Income % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Loans 808.03 749.46
Fixed Deposits with Banks 2.71 2.77
Total 810.74 752.23
Note 27
Dividend Income % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dividend on Investments in Equity Instruments 118.87 226.48
Dividend on Investments in Mutual Funds 0.12 NIL
Total 118.99 226.48
Note 28
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments measured at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 370.47 408.05
Total 370.47 408.05
Fair Value Changes
Realised 275.25 108.00
Unrealised 95.22 300.05
Total 370.47 408.05
Note 29
Sale of Products % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Sale of Products

Yarn 547.87 1,011.48

Home Decor ltems 109.21 220.76
Other Operating Revenue

Scrap Sales 3.08 5.73
Total 660.16 1,237.97
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 30
Other Income T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest Income
on Income Tax Refund 2.20 1.60
on Deposits 0.48 1.05
Lease Rentals 47 .24 137.40
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1.09 NIL
Excess balances and liabilities written back 17.37 0.59
Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance 3.02 5.46
Other Miscelleneous Income 16.16 NIL
Total 87.56 146.10
Note 31
Finance Costs % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ancillary Borrowing Costs 413 41.42
Interest on Lease Liabilities 7.99 4.43
Total 12.12 45.85
Note 32
Cost of Materials Consumed T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Raw Materials

Polyster Fibre 142.20 326.41
Cotton 140.33 291.34
Other Materials 13.09 21.93
Total 295.62 639.68
Note 33
Purchases of Stock in Trade T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Home Decor Items 68.12 136.09
Total 68.12 136.09
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THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 34
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in Trade and Work in Progress % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Stock at the beginning

Finished Goods 31.76 78.10
Stock-in-Trade 1,365.53 1,348.07
Work-in-progess and Waste 19.86 22.72
1,417.15 1,448.89
Stock at the end
Finished Goods 1.55 31.76
Stock-in-Trade 1,376.87 1,365.53
Work-in-progess and Waste 25.42 19.86
1,403.84 1,417.15
Total 13.31 31.74
Note 35
Employee Benefits Expenses ¥ in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salaries, Wages and Allowances 337.26 406.03
Gratuity [Refer Note 44] 16.90 20.51
Ex-Gratia 0.07 3.50
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 27.02 35.34
Staff Welfare Expenses 5.82 10.99
Total 387.07 476.37
Note 36
Depreciation and Amortisation % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 116.25 109.68
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 9.26 4.56
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 4.29 5.18
Total 129.80 119.42
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Note 37
Other Expenses % in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Service Charges 111.51 193.53
Labour Charges 1.04 NIL
Power 85.52 153.28
Water Charges 5.85 4.48
Rent 6.99 21.72
Rates and Taxes 3.38 25.96
Insurance 9.32 9.83
Travelling and Conveyance 14.31 175.04
Motor Car Expenses 5.02 497
Repairs and Maintenance
Building 0.43 16.13
Machinery 5.42 10.11
Others 53.23 85.66
Office Maintainance Expenses 2.22 3.54
Payment to Auditors
Statutory Audit 6.37 2.12
Tax Audit 1.00 0.75
Taxation Matters 4.65 NIL
Certification Fees NIL 0.30
Security Expenses 10.71 17.80
Telephone and Fax 3.15 3.36
Printing and Stationery 3.55 6.86
Postage and Courier 0.41 0.55
Legal and Professional Expenses 321.23 272.63
Donations 30.78 43.80
Sales Tax Paid [Refer Note 37.1] 0.13 2.32
GST Expenses 53.66 NIL
Commission 0.68 0.51
Advertisement and Publicity 3.71 28.74
Freight and Packaging 13.80 21.47
Sales Promotion Expenses 9.31 29.65
General Expenses 11.93 10.81
Sundry Accounts/Balances Written Off 0.61 0.07
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 0.99 0.89
Total 780.91 1,146.88

37.1 These expenses for which demand has been raised and the matter has been settled during the year.
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Note 38
Contingent Liabilities ¥ in lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

extent demanded)
ii. Others

b. Bank Guarantees

a. Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debt -
matters under disputes / appeals :
i. Income Tax (including interest and penalty, to the

Employees Provident Fund Organisation

Employee State Insurance Corporation
Secured by fixed deposits under lien with the bank

40.26 40.26
8.16 8.16
15.00 15.00

act, as clarity emerges.

c. Other money for which the Group is contingently liable
Though a review petition filed against the decision of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India of February 2019
on Provident Fund (PF) on inclusion of allowances for the purpose of PF Contribution has been set aside,
there are interpretative challenges, mainly for estimating the amount and applicability of the decision
retrospectively. Pending any direction in this regard from the Employees Provident Fund Organisation, the
impact for past periods, if any, is considered to the effect that it is only possible but not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required. The Group will continue to monitor and evaluate its position and

38.1 In respect of items (a) above, it is not possible for the Group to estimate the timings of cash outflows which
would be determinable only on receipt of Judgements pending at various forums / authorities.

38.2 The Group does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

Note 39

Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 on “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

39.1 The Group generates revenue primarily from lending and investment activities, sale of Yarn and Home
Decor items. Other operating revenue include sale of scrap.

39.2 Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers % in lakhs
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020
Textile Home | Treasury Total Textile Home | Treasury Total
Décor Décor
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income NIL NIL 810.74 810.74 NIL NIL 752.23 752.23
Dividend Income NIL NIL 118.99 118.99 NIL NIL 226.48 226.48
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes NIL NIL 370.47 370.47 NIL NIL 408.05 408.05
Sale of Products
India 547.87 109.21 NIL 657.08 | 1,011.48 220.28 NIL | 1,231.76
Outside India NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.48 NIL 0.48
Total (A) 547.87 109.21 | 1,300.20 | 1,957.28 | 1,011.48 220.76 | 1,386.76 | 2,619.00
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 3.08 NIL NIL 3.08 5.73 NIL NIL 5.73
Total (B) 3.08 NIL NIL 3.08 5.73 NIL NIL 5.73
Revenue from Operations (A+B) 550.95 109.21 | 1,300.20 | 1,960.36 | 1,017.21 220.76 | 1,386.76 | 2,624.73
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39.3 Sales by Performance Obligations
Performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the asset and
accordingly, in most cases revenue is recognised on shipment or dispatch of products.
39.4 Contract Balances
Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities from Contracts with Customers
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Receivables (Gross) - [Refer Note 5] 177.44 180.22
Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 22.12 25.14
Net Receivables 155.32 155.08
Contract Liabilities
Advance from Customers - [Refer Note 23] 10.21 31.86
Total Contract Liabilities 10.21 31.86
39.5 Amounts received before the related performance obligation is satisfied are included in the Balance Sheet
(Contract liabilities) as “Advance from Customers” in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 23). Amounts
billed but not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under “Trade Receivables” (Refer
Note 5).
39.6 There were no significant change in the composition of the Contract Liabilities and Trade Receivables during
the reporting period other than on account of periodic invoicing and revenue recognition.
39.7 Reconciliation of Revenue recognised from Contracts with Customers in the Statement of Profit and
Loss with the contracted price
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from Sale of Products as per Contract Price 651.48 1,234.63
Adjustments made to contract price:
Discounts/ Rebates/ Incentives NIL NIL
Sales Returns (5.60) 2.39
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 657.08 1,232.24
Other Operating Revenue 3.08 5.73
Revenue from Operations (as per Statement of
Profit and Loss) 660.16 1,237.97
Note 40
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (% in Lakhs) 1,151.66 (1,654.85)
Weighted average number of equity shares used for
computing earning per share (Basic and Diluted) 18,08,604 18,08,604
Face Value of Equity Shares (% per share) 100 100
Earnings per Equity Share
Basic (in %) 63.68 (91.50)
Diluted (in %) 63.68 (91.50)
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Note 41

Capital Management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to :

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the Group is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements
in order to meet its strategic and day-today needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and
manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets.

The Group’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain
investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Group
will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

Note 42

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 on “Income Taxes”

42.1 Components of Income Tax Expense T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Income Tax Expense recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

Current Tax NIL NIL
(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years 0.14 (0.14)
Deferred Tax (including MAT Credit Entitlement) (790.83) 1,829.79
Total Income Tax Expense (790.69) 1,829.65

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 0.58 1.16
Fair Value Changes of Investment in Equity Instruments 790.25 347.78
Total Income Tax Expense 790.83 348.94

140



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

42.2 Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit

The reconciliation between estimated Income Tax expense at statutory income tax rate / Minimum Alternate
Tax (MAT) into income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss is given below

T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 360.97 174.80
Income tax expense calculated @ 25.17%
(March 31, 2020 : 25.17%) 90.86 43.99
Tax on income that is exempt from taxation NIL (57.00)
Tax on expenses that are not deductible in determining
taxable income / book profit 7.67 36.02
Difference between depreciation as per Books of Account
and the Income Tax Act, 1961 5.56 2.55
Tax on Impairment on Financial Instruments (0.75) (1.38)
Tax on Income that is taxable under Capital Gain (93.22) (21.76)
Tax on Actuarial gain/(loss) on employee defined benefits
obligation (8.23) 1.15
Others (6.89) (3.57)
Tax Expense NIL NIL
(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years 0.14 (0.14)
Deferred Tax Expenses (790.83) 1,829.79
Income Tax Expense recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss (790.69) 1,829.65

Notes :

a. The Group had exercised the option permitted Under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
to compute income tax at revised rate (i.e. 25.17%) from previous financial year. During the year ended
March 31, 2020, the Group had written off MAT credit available of ¥ 1,480.86 lakhs and the same is
reflected under Tax Expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b. Deferred Tax Assetis recognised only to the extent of Deferred Tax Liability and for the balance deductible

temporary differences, no Deferred Tax Asset is recognised.

42.3 Movement of Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2021 % in lakhs
Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others | As at March
April 1, 2020 Profit and Loss hensive Income 31, 2021
Property, Plant and Equipment
and Other Intangible Assets 15.92 2.08 NIL NIL 18.00
Fair Value changes of Equity
Instruments through OCI 225.35 NIL (790.25) NIL (564.90)
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds (302.17) 278.59 NIL NIL (23.58)
Provision for Employee Benefits 74.06 (18.03) (0.58) NIL 55.45
Impairment Loss Allowance 6.32 (0.76) NIL NIL 5.56
Right-of-use Assets (12.59) (10.71) NIL NIL (23.30)
Lease Liabilities (6.89) (4.88) NIL NIL (11.77)
Unabsorbed Depreciation NIL 540.56 NIL NIL 540.56
Short Term Capital Losses NIL 3.98 NIL NIL 3.98
Total NIL 790.83 (790.83) NIL NIL
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Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2020 % in lakhs
Recognised in | Recognised in

Particulars As at Statement of | Other Compre- Others | As at March
April 1, 2019 | Profit and Loss | hensive Income 31, 2020

Property, Plant and Equipment and

Other Intangible Assets (9.47) 25.39 NIL NIL 15.92

Fair Value changes of Equity

Instruments through OCI (122.43) NIL 347.78 NIL 225.35

Investments in Units of Mutual Funds (272.70) (29.47) NIL NIL (302.17)

Provision for Employee Benefits 76.38 (3.48) 1.16 NIL 74.06

Mat Credit Entitlement

[Refer Note (a) above] 1,470.18 (1,480.86) NIL 10.68 NIL

Impairment Loss Allowance 8.91 (2.59) NIL NIL 6.32

Right-of-use Assets NIL (12.59) NIL NIL (12.59)

Lease Liabilities NIL (6.89) NIL NIL (6.89)

Unabsorbed Depreciation 319.30 (319.30) NIL NIL NIL

Total 1470.17 (1,829.79) 348.94 10.68 NIL

Deferred Tax Assets on unused tax losses,that is, business losses have been recognised only to the extent

of Deferred Tax Liability.

42.4 Deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been

recognised
% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Investments in Equity Instruments at FVTOCI NIL 3,822.65
Unused Tax Losses
Unabsorded Depreciation 1.51 207.86
Carried Forward Business Losses 2,207.40 3,730.68

The amount and expiry date of unused tax losses, thatis, unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business

losses are as follows

Business Losses (FY) As at As at

March 31, 2021 Expiry Date |March 31, 2020 | Expiry Date

¥ in lakhs ¥ in lakhs

1996-97 NIL NIL 1,900.00 NIL
1996-97 NIL NIL 1,900.00 NIL
2012-13 202.61 | March 31, 2021 202.61 | March 31, 2021
2013-14 191.03 | March 31, 2022 191.03 [ March 31, 2022
2014-15 476.26 | March 31, 2023 102.25 [ March 31, 2023
2015-16 651.47 | March 31, 2024 669.77 | March 31, 2024
2016-17 666.54 | March 31, 2025 650.73 | March 31, 2025
2017-18 5.20 | March 31, 2026 14.29 | March 31, 2026
2018-19 14.29 [ March 31, 2027 NIL | March 31, 2027
Total 2,207.40 3,730.68

There is no expiry date for unabsorbed depreciation to set off against the future taxable income. However,
the deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation is recognised upto ¥ 2147.81 lakhs and the balance

% 1.51 lakhs is reflected above.
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Note 43

Disclosures on Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Group and provides additional
information on Balance Sheet items that contain financial instruments.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and
the basis on whichincome and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial assets, financial liabilities
and equity instruments are disclosed in accounting policies, to the financial statements.

43  Financial Assets and Liabilities
Carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2021 and
March 31, 2020.

As at March 31, 2021 % in lakhs

Carrying Value / Fair Value
Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of | through OCI Cost / Cost Total
Profit or Loss
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 305.00 305.00
Bank Balance other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 48.62 48.62
Trade Receivables NIL NIL 155.32 155.32
Loans NIL NIL 13,015.54 | 13,015.54
Investments 3,869.45 29,660.82 NIL | 33,530.27
Other Financial Assets NIL NIL 20.85 20.85
Total 3,869.45 29,660.82 13,545.33 | 47,075.60
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL 13.14 13.14
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Deposits NIL NIL 375.00 375.00
Lease Liabilities NIL NIL 97.23 97.23
Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL 107.37 107.37
Total NIL NIL 592.74 592.74
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43

As at March 31, 2020 % in lakhs
Carrying Value / Fair Value
Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of | through OCI Cost / Cost Total
Profit or Loss
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 125.94 125.94
Bank Balance other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 45.24 45.24
Trade Receivables NIL NIL 155.08 155.08
Loans NIL NIL 9,029.77 9,029.77
Investments 10,961.81 13,763.23 NIL | 24,725.04
Other Financial Assets NIL NIL 14.26 14.26
Total 10,961.81 13,763.23 9,370.29 | 34,095.33
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL 34.85 34.85
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) NIL NIL 22.10 22.10
Deposits NIL NIL 375.00 375.00
Lease Liabilities NIL NIL 51.82 51.82
Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL 120.45 120.45
Total NIL NIL 604.22 604.22

Fair Value Hierarchy
Analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped
into Level 1 to Level 3, is as described below

% in lakhs
Particulars Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 3,869.45 NIL NIL [ 3,869.45
Investments in Equity Instruments 29,660.82 NIL NIL | 29,660.82
As at March 31, 2020
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 10,961.81 NIL NIL [ 10,961.81
Investments in Equity Instruments 13,763.23 NIL NIL | 13,763.23

i.  Other financial assets and financial liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal
to their fair value.

ii. Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However,
there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial
instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that
the Group could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value
of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported
at each reporting date.

iii. There has been no transfer between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2021
and March 31, 2020.
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Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Group’s activities expose it to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s Board of Directors
has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk management framework.
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk
and the related impact in the financial statements.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that
may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change
as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity
and other market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable
accuracy.

a. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Group does not have any borrowings, it is not
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.

b. Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates relates primarily to the Group’s operating activities. The Group’s exposure to foreign
currency changes from operating activities is not material.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration
thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans, investments, cash and cash equivalents and other bank
balances.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit
risk was ¥ 13,545.89 lakhs and % 9,560.29 lakhs as at March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020 respectively, being
the total carrying value of trade receivables and loans.

% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Receivables 177.44 180.22
Loans 13,015.54 9,029.77

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Group’s treasury department
in accordance with the Group’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties
and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of
risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.
Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because
of the possibility that the Group might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a
result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. The objective
of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as
per requirements. The Group invests its surplus funds in fixed deposit, mutual funds and equity instruments,
which carry no or low market risk.
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The Group manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate funds in cash and cash equivalents.Working
capital requirements are adequately addressed by internally generated funds. Trade Receivables are kept
within manageable levels.

Maturity analysis of undiscounted cash flows of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities :

Note 44

% in lakhs
Particulars Less than 1 year to More than
1 year 5 years 5 years Total
As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 305.00 NIL NIL 305.00
Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 48.62 NIL NIL 48.62
Trade Receivables 155.32 NIL NIL 155.32
Loans 24.24 12,991.30 NIL 13,015.54
Investments NIL 33,530.27 NIL 33,530.27
Other Financial Assets 20.85 NIL NIL 20.85
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 13.14 NIL NIL 13.14
Borrowings
(other than Debt Securities) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Deposits NIL 375.00 NIL 375.00
Lease Liabilities 12.68 41.42 43.13 97.23
Other Financial Liabilities 107.37 NIL NIL 107.37
As at March 31, 2020
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 125.94 NIL NIL 125.94
Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 45.24 NIL NIL 45.24
Trade Receivables 155.08 NIL NIL 155.08
Loans 0.91 9,028.86 NIL 9,029.77
Investments NIL 24,725.04 NIL 24,725.04
Other Financial Assets 14.26 NIL NIL 14.26
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 34.85 NIL NIL 34.85
Borrowings
(other than Debt Securities) 22.10 NIL NIL 22.10
Deposits NIL 375.00 NIL 375.00
Lease Liabilities 6.34 20.71 24.77 51.82
Other Financial Liabilities 120.45 NIL NIL 120.45

Employee Benefits Expense
44.1 Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution Funds
Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) and Pension
Fund are defined contribution schemes. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable
to these funds / schemes. The Group recognises contribution payable to such schemes as an expense, when
an employee renders the related service.
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The Group has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss under Contribution to
Provident and Other Funds as under

T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Employer’s Contribution to Employees’ Provident Fund 23.79 31.36
Employer’s Contribution to Employee Pension Fund 2.93 3.45
Employer’s Contribution to ESIC 0.30 0.53
Total 27.02 35.34

44.2 Defined Benefit Plans

Retirement Gratuity
The Group provides annual contributions as a non-funded Defined Benefit Plan for qualifying employees.
The Gratuity Scheme provides for payment to vested employees as under.
i. ~ On normal retirement / early retirement /withdrawal / resignation

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with a vesting period of 5 years of service.
ii. On death while in service
As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any vesting period.

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation
for gratuity was carried out as at March 31, 2021 by an Actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans

T in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
| Change in Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligation during the year
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at
the beginning of the year 128.44 120.45
Interest cost 8.19 8.81
Current Service Cost 8.71 11.70

Past Service Cost NIL NIL

Benefit Payments from Employer (4.84) (7.92)
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions 0.32 3.98
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (2.61) (8.58)
Present Value of Befined Benefit Obligation at the
end of the year 138.21 128.44
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T in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
1 Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet
Present Value of Befined Benefit Obligation
at the beginning of the year 138.21 128.44
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year NIL NIL
Funded Status 138.21 128.44
Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet 138.21 128.44
¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
]| Expenses recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 8.71 11.70
Interest Expense on Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) 8.19 8.81
Expected Contributions by the Employees NIL NIL
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements NIL NIL
Total Expenses recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss 16.90 20.51
¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
v Expenses recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income
Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assumptions NIL NIL
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions 0.32 3.98
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (2.61) (8.58)
Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) NIL NIL
Change in Asset Ceiling NIL NIL
Total Expenses recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income (2.29) (4.60)
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¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
\') Cash Flow Projection: From the Fund
Within the next 12 months (next annual
reporting period) 83.05 60.51
2nd following year 20.38 19.68
3rd following year 1.68 19.99
4th following year 0.86 1.40
5th following year 0.91 0.85
Sum of years 6 to 10 35.26 34.97
The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as at March 31, 2021 is 6.58 years
(March 31, 2020: 6.6 years)
¥ in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Vi Quantitative sensitivity analysis for
significant assumption
Projected Benefit Obligation on current assumptions 138.21 128.44
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 142.18 132.23
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 134.71 124.57
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 138.67 128.86
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 137.70 127.96
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting 134.46 124.67
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 142.52 132.71
Usefulness and Methodology adopted for Sensitivity Analysis
Sensitivity Analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in liability if the assumption were
not proved to be true on different count. This only signifies the change in the liability if the difference
between the assume and the actual is not following the parameters of the sensitivity analysis.
T in lakhs
Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
VIl | Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 6.42% 6.50%
Salary escalation 5% 5%
Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (2012-14)
Rate of Employee Turnover 1% 1%

149



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

VIl Risk to the Plan
Actuarial Risk
The plan is subject to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in demographic experience,
inadequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits
to employee in future.
Asset Liability Matching Risk
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. The Group manages the cash flow based on its
own liquidity as and when it becomes due.
Liquidity Risk
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level
of benefits. If some of such employees resign / retire from the Group there can be strain on the cash flows.
Market Risk
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets.
One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time
value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan
benefits and vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate / government bonds and
hence, the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.
Mortality Risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does
not have any longevity risk.
Legislative Risk
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change
in the legislation / regulation. The Government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; thus requiring
the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognised immediately in the year when any such amendment
is effective.

Note 45

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”

Holding Company

Key Management Personnel

New India Exports Private Limited

: Whole Time Director
: Whole Time Director
: Whole Time Director
: Independent Director
: Independent Director
: Company Secretary

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Shri Vinod K. Lohia

Shri Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Shri Bimalkumar Kanodia
Smt. Shobha Sharma

Relatives of Key Management
Personnel

Entities over which KMP and
Relatives exercise significant
influence

Shri Arvind K. Kanoria
Smt. Aruna Kanoria
Shri Arvind K. Kanoria

Bombay Wire Ropes Limited

: Husband of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria
: Mother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria
: Brother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Temple Garment Manufacturing Company Private Limited

Sparkk Organics Private Limited

Kanoria Charitable Trust
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45.2 Transactions and Balances with Related Parties

Transactions with Related Parties

% in lakhs

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2021

Year Ended
March 31, 2020

Key Management Personnel Compensation
Short-term Employee Benefits [Refer Note 34]

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 101.02 102.27

Dr. Anurag Kanoria 24.07 24.07

Shri Vinod K. Lohia 16.27 15.67
Relative of Key Management Personnel

Advisory Fees paid to Shri Arvind K. Kanoria 240.00 180.00
Transactions with New India Export

Opening Receivable 2,810.40 2,792.28

Loans given during the year 743.46 332.00

Repayment of Loan given 580.26 509.00

Interest Received 210.56 216.80

Closing Receivable 3,184.16 2,810.40
Transaction with Bombay Wire Ropes Limited

Rent Paid 14.40 7.20
Transactions with Temple Garment Manufacturing
CompanyPrivate Limited

Purchase of Goods 1.87 2.60

Rent Received NIL 2.76
Transaction with Kanoria Charitable Trust

Donation Paid 3.20 3.81
Outstanding Balances as at the year end

T in lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Balance with Key Management Personnel
Remuneration payable to Smt. Vineeta Kanoria
Remuneration payable to Dr. Anurag Kanoria
Remuneration payable to Shri Vinod K. Lohia

Balance with Temple Garment Manufacturing

Company Private Limited
Advance against purchase of goods

4.75
4.33
0.75

89.48

4.75
4.20
0.91

63.97

Terms and conditions of transactions and balances with related parties

The transactions with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party transaction.
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Note 46
Disclosures under Ind AS 116 on “Leases”

46.1 Transition to Ind AS 116

The Group has adopted Ind AS 116 on “Leases” with effect from April 1, 2019 and applied the Standard
to its leases existing on April 1, 2019, by using modified retrospective approach and accordingly, comparative
information for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not beenrestated. The Group has recognised and measured
the Right-of-Use (ROU) assets and the lease liabilities for the remaining lease term and payments discounted
using the incremental borrowing rate as at the date of initial application. As a result, on the date of transition,
the Group has recognised ROU assets of ¥ 54.60 lakhs and a corresponding lease liabilities of ¥ 54.60 lakhs
for the remaining lease term which is considered as remaining economic useful life of the underlying asset
i.e. Buidling. For financial year ended March 31, 2020, the nature of expenses in respect of operating leases
was changed from lease rent in previous periods to depreciation for the ROU assets and finance costs for
interest accrued on lease liabilities. The impact of this adoption is ¥ 1.78 lakhs on the Statement of Profit
or Loss for the period and consequentially, that on earnings per share. Segment results have been arrived
after considering interest expense on lease liabilities.

46.2 Group as a Lessee
I The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2021

% in lakhs
Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2020 51.82
Additions 51.82
Interest Expenses 7.99
Deletions NIL
Payment of Lease Liabilities (14.40)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 97.23

The aggregate interest expense amounting to ¥ 7.99 lakhs on Lease Liabilities is disclosed separately
under Finance Costs [Refer Note 31].

I Thetable below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted

basis
T in lakhs

Particulars As at
March 31, 2021
Less than one year 14.40
One to five years 72.00
More than five years 57.60
144.00

The Group does not face a liquidity risk with regard to its lease liability as the current assets are sufficient
to meet the obligations related to lease liability as and when they fall due.
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Il The following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

T in lakhs

Particulars Year ended

March 31, 2021
Depreciation charge on Right-of-Use Assets 9.26
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 7.99
Expense relating to Short-term Leases 6.99
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding Short term
Leases of Low value Assets NIL

IV Total cash outflow for leases from Financing Activites recognised in the Statement of Cash Flows for
the year ended March 31, 2021 is ¥ 14.40 lakhs.

46.3 Group as a Lessor

| The Group has given commercial space on operating lease. The particulars in respect of such leases
are as follows
¥ in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Lease Rental Income
i. Maturity Analysis of Lease Payments

Less than one year NIL 2.76
One to 5 years NIL 8.28
More than 5 years NIL NIL
Total undiscounted lease payment receivables NIL 11.04

ii. Lease Income recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year NIL 2.76

Note 47
Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 on “ Operating Segements”

The Group is primarily engaged in the business of lending and investment activities, Sale of Yarn and Home Decor
items. In accordance with Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments”, the Group has presented segment information
in the consolidated financial statements, which form part of this report and therefore no separate disclosure on
segment information is given in these Consolidated Financial Statements.

Note 48
Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 on “ Operating Segement”

The Group has determined following reporting segments based on the information reviewed by the Group’s Chief
Operating Decision Maker (‘CODM’)

- Segment-1 : Textile

- Segment-2 : Home Decor

- Segment-3 : Treasury

The above business segments have been identified considering
a. the nature of products and services
b. the differing risks and returns
c. the internal organisation and management structure, and
d. the internal financial reporting system
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The CODM of the Group reviews and monitors the operating results of the operating segment for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based
on operating profits or losses and is measured consistently with operating profits or losses in the Consolidated

Financial Statements.

The Group generates revenue primarily from lending and investment activities, Sale of Yarn and Home Decor items.
Other Operating Revenue include sale of scrap.

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

% in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2021 Year Ended March 31, 2020
External Inter- Total | External Inter- Total
Segment Segment

Segment Revenue

Textile 550.95 NIL 550.95 | 1,017.21 NIL | 1,017.21

Home Décor 109.21 NIL 109.21 220.76 NIL 220.76

Treasury 1,300.20 NIL | 1,300.20 | 1,386.76 NIL [ 1,386.76
Revenue from Operations 1,960.36 NIL | 1,960.36 | 2,624.73 NIL | 2,624.73
Segment Results

Textile (824.97) NIL (824.97) (910.06) NIL (910.06)

Home Décor (197.70) NIL (197.70) (406.12) NIL (406.12)

Treasury 1,300.20 NIL | 1,300.20 | 1,386.30 NIL [ 1,386.30
Total 277.53 NIL 277.53 70.12 NIL 70.12
Unallocated Income net of
unallocated expense 87.56 146.10
Profit Before Interest & Taxation 365.09 216.22
Finance Costs (4.12) (41.42)
Profit Before Tax 360.97 174.80
Tax Expense (790.69) 1,829.65
Profit After Tax 1,151.66 (1,654.85)

Other Information % in lakhs

Particulars As at As at

Segment Assets

Textile 1,038.79 991.41
Home Décor 1,724.61 1,732.86
Treasury 46,711.31 33,839.27
Unallocable Asset 489.22 477.16
Total Assets 49,963.93 37,040.70
Segment Liabilities
Textile 468.00 467.36
Home Décor 449.19 498.38
Treasury NIL NIL
Unallocable Liabilities 59.61 71.84
Total Liabilities 976.80 1,037.58
Capital Employed 48,987.13 36,003.12
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T in lakhs
Year Ended March 31, 2020 Year Ended March 31, 2019
Capital Non Cash | Depreciation Capital Non Cash | Depreciation
Particulars Expenditure Expenditure and Expenditure Expenditure and
Other Than | Amortisation Other Than | Amortisation
Depreciation Depreciation
Textile 20.21 NIL 123.12 94.13 NIL 110.35
Home Décor 0.10 NIL 6.68 10.93 NIL 9.07
Treasury NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 20.31 NIL 129.80 105.06 NIL 119.42
Additional Information by Geographies
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets
India 49,963.93 37,040.70
Outside India NIL NIL
Total 49,963.93 37,040.70
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Cost incurred during the year to acquire Fixed Assets

India 20.31 105.06
Outside India NIL NIL
Total 20.31 105.06
% in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Revenue by Geographial Segment

India 660.16 1,237.49
Outside India NIL 0.48
Total 660.16 1,237.97
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Note 49

Additional information as required under Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprise consolidated
as Subsidiary / Associates

% in Lakhs

FY 2020-21

Net Assets (Total Assets
minus Total Liabilities)

Share in Profit & Loss

Share in Other
Comprehensive Income

Share in Total
Comprehensive Income

As % of As % of As % of As % of
Name of the Enterprise Consolidated | Amount Profit and Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount
Net Assets Loss Other Comprehensive
Comprehensive
Income

Parent

The New Great Eastern

Spinning & Weaving

Company Limited 100.45% 49,205.17 97.64% 1,124.45 100.00% 11,832.36 99.79% 12,956.81
Subsidiaries

Indian

Kanoria Udyog Limited (0.45%) (218.04) 2.36% 27.20 NIL NIL 0.21% 27.20

Inter Company Elimination NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 100.00% 48,987.13 100.00% 1,151.65 100.00% 11,832.36 100.00% 12,984.01

¥ in Lakhs
FY 2019-20

Net Assets (Total Assets
minus Total Liabilities)

Share in Profit & Loss

Share in Other
Comprehensive Income

Share in Total
Comprehensive Income

As % of As % of As % of As % of
Name of the Enterprise Consolidated | Amount Profit and Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount
Net Assets Loss Other Comprehensive
Comprehensive
Income

Parent

The New Great Eastern

Spinning & Weaving

Company Limited 100.68% 36,248.36 100.86% (1,669.06) 100.00% (6,891.48) 100.17% (8,560.54)
Subsidiaries
Indian
Kanoria Udyog Limited (0.67%) (240.24) (0.86%) 14.21 NIL NIL (0.17%) 14.21
Inter Company Elimination (0.01%) (5.00) NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.00% NIL
Total 100.00% 36,003.12 100.00% (1,654.85) 100.00% (6,891.48) 100.00% (8,546.33)
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Note 50

The scheme sanctioned by AAIFR as modified from time to time has been under implementation. With effect from
December 1,2016, The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) has, however, been repealed
by The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act, 2003 (“Repeal Act”). This has resulted in the
dissolution of the BIFR/AAIFR under SICA. Irrespective, as at the year-end, the Net Worth of the Holding Company
is positive.

Note 51
The applicability of provisions of Non Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) to the Group :

a. The Holding Company has been engaged in lending and investment activities and hence, the provisions of
Non Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are applicable to it.
The Holding Company is in the process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC with Reserve
Bank of India.

b. The Subsidiary Company has been engaged in lending and investment activities and hence, the provisions
of Non Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are applicable to
it. The Subsidiary Company is in the process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC with Reserve
Bank of India.

Note 52

The accumulated losses of the Subsidiary Company have resulted in complete erosion of its net worth. Such erosion
in net worth indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Subsidiary
Company to continue as a going concern. The Subsidiary Company’s management is, however, of the view that
the said erosion is temporary in nature as the Subsidiary Company is in process of procuring a new business,
the proceeds of which, when fructified, are expected to result in a turnaround of the Subsidiary Company as also
may resort to restructuring of the Subsidiary Company. Hence, the Subsidiary Company, does not consider the
erosion of its net worth as an impediment to its status as a going concern.

Note 53

The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted business around the globe. In many countries including India, there
has been severe disruption to regular business operations due to lock-down, disruptions in transportation, supply
chain, travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and other emergency measures. Capital markets and banking
services have been declared as essential services and accordingly, the Group has been continuing the operations
with minimal permitted staff at branches. However other employees were encouraged to work from home.The Group
has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying
values of its assets comprising Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible assets, Trade Receivables, and Inventories
as at the Balance Sheet date and has concluded that there is no material adjustments required in the Consolidated
Financial Statements. Management believes that it has considered all the possible impact of known events arising
from COVID -19 pandemic in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. However, the impact
assessment of COVID-19 is a continuous process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration.
The Group continues to monitor any material changes required in the future economic conditions.
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